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Severn Trent Water is committed to protecting
the health and well-being of our customers,
our communities and the environment, both
now and in the future.
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Meeting the chalienge

Last year | reported that the 1999 periodic
review of prices, which defined Severn Trent
Water's prices and obligations for the five years
2000 to 2005, presented the company with
the mast significant challenge in its history,

I am pleased o report that the careful preparation
and implementation acrass all parts of the company
has resulted in productivity improvements to
enable the company 16 meet that challenge.

We have achieved or exceeded all the financial
targets for this first year and we are well placed

10 out perform over the remaimng four years.

Financiatl highlights

Turnover before customer rebates (Em)
Turnover after customer rebates (Em}
Operating costs (Em}

Profit before interest {pre-exceptionals) {£m)
Profit before interest (post-exceptionals} (£m)
Profit Defore tax (post-exceptionals) (£}
Gearing (debt/equity) (%)

Investment (£Em}

Turnover - £m
{before customer rebates)

o7 I

2001}

884)
884)
(560}
326)
326)
208)
92.5)
3z0)

Profit before tax - £m
{before exceptional items)

Managing Director’s review

Brian Buckworth | Managing Director

This performance was achieved despite a
combination of unusual operational events,
which included the fuel crisis, severe autumn
floods, adverse winter weather conditions and
most recently the foot-and-mouth crisis. ltis a
credit to all employees that we were able to
respond positively and ensure that our customers
continued to receive our normal excellent service.

2000

1,000
982
(625}
419
358
274
87.3
566

Investment - £m

o7 o7

950.6 98 98 515
% % %
00 % 00
o o ot
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Managing Director's review

The company is investing now to make sure
that we maintain and further improve quality
In the years to come.

Weter supply

Last year and for the fourth consecutive year
the company achieved very high water guality
standards at 99.9% compliance, one of the best
in the industry. This level of compliance was
achieved by closely controlling essential
operational and maintenance activities on
individual water treatment works, with priority
given to those activities which enhance water
quality and improve operational efficiency.
Similar efforts have been made in the Networks
activities to ensure that water delivered to
customers remains of extremely high quatity.

In 2003, even tighter standards for drinking
water quality will be introduced. The cempany

is therefore investing now to make sure that we
maintain and further improve quality in the years
to come. Over the next four years further
improvements are scheduled at 53 water
treatment works.

Protection of public health through the provision
of reliable and high quality water supplies remains
an absolute priority for the company. During last
year the company fully implemented new
precedures to comply with stringent new
regulations designed o provide even higher

levels of pretection against the micro-crganism
cryptosporidium, The company also continued

to enhance its close warking partnerships with

the health authorities acress our region.

During the year over 50Ckm of water mains

were rehabilitated to improve water quality

and a new strategic link main was laid o provide
added security of supplies in the Birmingham area.
A scheme to rzise the dam wali at Ladvbower
reservoir in Derbyshire was recently completed and
received widespread acclaim for the sensitive
handling of environmental issues.

The water resource position of the company

is very healthy following the exceptionally wet
winter and spring, This has enabled the company
to optimise energy usage in filling pumped storage
reservoirs and, at the same time, has ensured that
all reservoirs were 100% full at the year end. This
means the company Is in the strongest possible
positicn to maintain supplies to customers over
the coming summer.

A continuous programme of efficiency
improvements is in place to ensure regulatory
requirements can be met and exceeded.

This programme is linked closely to a parallel
programme of risk evaluation to ensure that
efficiencies are not being achieved at the expense
of unacceptable operational risk. This has
enabled the company to make a 10% reduction
in manpower in the water supply function.
Savings have also resulted from energy efficiency
schemes, reducing the vse of chemicals in the
water tfreatment process and minimising

the new operating costs arising from the
investment programme.

Maintaining a high level of alert and the
associated emergency planning procedures
continues to be a priotity reguirement for the
company. Thesa procedures bave been well
testad hy this year's aperational events. At all
times the procedures proved effective in ensuring
no impact on water supplies to customers whilst,
at the same time, minimising the inevitabie
financial consequences of the disruption.
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Managing Director’s review

The company is well positioned to continue

delivering efficiency savings for the remainder

of the five year price review.

Networks

The networks function manages the underground
‘pipe’ assets for both water supply and sewerage.
During the year it launched a significant
reorganisation with the twin cbiectives of
significantly improving the dependahility of service
and improvements in productivity. The resuits were
dramatic and the company has seen significant
benefits with improved job prioritisation and
delivery, a more secure sewerage organisation and
fewer water discolouration incidents.

Both of the company's new Network Management
Centres (NMCs) are now fully operational and
have already been tested under extreme
conditions. The NMCs provide a 24 hour, seven
days a week capability to monitor and manage the
assets of the company. The NMCs have played

a pivotal role in securing productivity
improvements as well as meeting the chalienges
raised by the operational events.

The year also saw significant changes for the
sewerage gperations, as all arrangements with
loca!l councils to act as sewerage agencies ceased
on the 31st March 2000. A new organisation has
been built and over 300 former local council staff
have been welcomed into the company. The new
organisalion has been severely iested in
responding to the many flooding incidents dusing
the autumn throughout the region, but in particular
at Warcester, Bewdley and Shrewsbury.

The severe winter weather had a particularty
adverse effect on the company's leakage effort and
resulted in certain targets being missed by the year
end, but we are confident about achieving these
targets early in the new financial year.

08 Severn Trent Water Limited

Nevertheless, the company's expertise and
commitment in this area remains as strong as
ever, This was demonstrated by a commendation
in the Water UK and Environment Agency Water
Efficiency Awards last year. The commendation
recognised cur substantiat achievements in
reducing leakage in Worcestershire where the
company had developed the use of a new
technology in our campaign to reduce leakage.

The company’s focus on mirimising incidents
which cause discoloured water to be supplied
to customers was maintained during the year.
The proactive management of the distribution
network and our mains cleaning and renovation
programme significantly reduced the number

of discoloured water events. It is anticipated
that this improvement in service will continue
fn future years.

The number of customers who experienced
poor mains pressure fell to a new low last year,
with only 0.14% (£,591) on the register.

This represents a strong improvement from the
peak of 36,551 in 1996. The number of
properties alfected by planned and unplanned
supply interruptions also reduced last year.

In order to further enhance service in this area
new methods of maintaining supplies in the
company's network during asset failure have
heen developad and tested, for full implementation
in the coming year.




Qur people

The year saw the departure of 847 employees

as a result of the restructuring activities throughout
the company. It is anticipated that a further 100
employees will leave within the next twelve
months, in total some 20% of the work force.

| would like to place on record my sincere thanks
to all those employees who have left, for their
sustained hard work and commitment. It has
been difficult to see so many colleagues leaving
the company, but the harsh price review meant
that all areas of the business and all costs had

to be rigorously examined.

The {mpact of employees departing during the
year has inevitably affected the remaining
employees and | would like to thank them tco
for their continuing hard work and support,
particularly in coping with the operational
chailenges during the year.

The company recognises that our employees
are the fifeblood of the business and in an ever-
changing environment we need to continue to
invest in new processes, working arrangements
and information technology to give them all the
best opportunities to grow themselves and the
company as a whole,

Systems are also in place to ensure that employees
are equipped 1o deal with the roles they are
required to undertake ~ this includes continuing
training and development. 1t is the energy and
commitment of our employees allied to good
processes that ensures that the company continues

o develop and meet the challenges that it has
to face.

The future

As described earlier, cur company has made

a good start in meeting the challenges arising from
the price review imposed by Ofwat, and atiention
must now focus an improving the industry
framework within which the company operates.

The key issue for the future is that Severn
Trent Water has significant long term capital
investment commitments if we are o provide

the quality of service to customers that we consider
to be essential.

| continue 1o believe that the integrated,
equity-based model is the right one for the water
industry and Severn Trent Water as it delivers
greater efficiency and a more responsive service.
it has also encouraged innovation in the form of
new technologies and processes which have
transformed customer services and product quality.
Howaever, the equity-based model does depend on
transparent regulation to be successful - this is a
key part of a framework to give investors a stable,
long-term vision of the industry’s future and an
attractive return on their investment.

The company is energetically addressing these
issues with Government, as we must if we are
to maintain and develop the right infrastructure
for this most fundamental of all industries.

The company has responded well to the
difficulties posed by the 1999 price review, but
there is stil! much to deliver, which will no doubt
test its abilities and resources. | am confident that
we will rise to those challenges and will continue
to demonstrate to ail cur customers that 'your
water remains safe in our hands' as we protect
their health and well-being.

’_‘B’D\/‘M L

Brian Duckworth
Managing Cirector
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Directors’report

The Directors present their report, together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2001,

Principal activities
The principal activities of the company and its subsidiary

undertakings are the supgly of water and the treatment
and disposal of sewage.

The results prepared are for Severn Trent Water Limited,
and its subsidiary undertakings.

Charges in parent underiaking

On 30 March 2001 the entire share capital of Severn Trent
Water Limited was acquired by Severn Trent Water Services
Plc from Severn Trent Plc and as & result the Directors
regarg Severn Trent Water Services Plc to be the immediate
parent undertaking.

Results

The group's turnover was £884.4 million (2000: £1,000.1
rillion before custorner rebates), and operating profit was
£324.7 million (2000: £357.3 miliion}. Profit on ordinary

activities before taxation was £208.0 million (2000: £273.5
miltion}.

Business review and future developments
A review of business activities and future developments

is contained within the Managing Director’s review on pages
210 15.

A review of activities is also contained within the Annual Report
and Accounts of Severn Trent Plc. A copy of this report can be
obtained on written request to the Company Secretary, Severn
Trent Plc, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26& 3PU.

{There is no charge for this publication}. Alternatively the report
can be viewed and downloaded from Severn Trent Pic’s website
at www.severn-trent.com/reports20C1.

Dividends and reserves
Dividends ¢f £135.5 million (2000 : £270 millien

including a special dividend of £125% million) were declared
during the vear.

The company’s dividend policy is to declare dividends which
are consistent with the company’s regulatory obligations and at
a level which is decided each year after consideration of a
number of factors, including regulatory uncertainty, market
expectations, actual and potential efficiencies, future cash
flow requirements and balance sheet considerations,

The amount declared is expected to vary each year as the
impact of these factors change. Consistent with this policy,
the dividend declared by the company in 2001 amounted
to £135.5 million (2000 : £145 million).

The company also undertook in 1999/2000 a capital
restructuring, through & special dividend of £125 million,

to bring gearing into line with that assumed by Ofwat in making
its Perfodic Review price determination in November 1999,

Proposed transfers 1o reserves are sef out in note 15 to the
financial statements on page 32.

Directors

The Directers of the company who served during the year
and up to the date of this report are listed below:

R M Walker Chairman
B Duckworth Managing Director
T D G Arculus
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J H Bailey
J K Banyard
W Cocker

t Eflicnt

J M Foster
JA Hill

G P Noone
F A Osborn
A Q Todd

M R Wilson

Appointed 30 May 2000
Resfgned 30 October 2000

Resigned 30 June 2000

Resigned 31 May 2000

Directors’ Interests

The interests of the Directors at the year end in the share
capital of Severmn Trent Ple, according to the register maintained
under the provisions of the United Kingdom Companies Act

1985, are set out in note 3 to the financial statements on
page 25.

Policy on the payment of creditars

The company either uses its own standard terms and
conditions entitled ‘General Conditions of Contract relating

to the supply of Goods/Services or the Execution of Work’
(Copies are available from the Purchasing Department, Severn
Trent Water Limited, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham, B26 3PL)
or nationally agreed terms and conditions of contract such as
ICE 6th Edition for Civil Engineering Works and G90 Terms
and Conditions for Mechanical and Electrical Works.

Each purchase order issuad by the company has stated on
it the terms of payment. Suppliers are able 10 negotiate their
own payment terms which can differ from these, as part of
the tender process. On average trade creditors are paid 38
days after the invoice date.

Research and development

Expenditure cn research and development was £5.9 million
including £2.3 miliion spent on fixed assets, compared to
£10.2 millien in 2000, (including £6.4 millien on fixed
assets). The programme has refecused on refining our
investment projects to optimise performance against Asset
Management Plan 3 (AMP) targets, where a good return

on research and development knowledge is being achieved.
The company alse supperts contiruing research to understand
the impact of potential new standards in AMP4,

Work to meet EU standards to remove heavy metals from
potable water is on farget, and provides a simple to operate
cost effective solution to these new Criteria. The intellectual
property created in this and similar work is secured wherever
possible through the normal routes.

Membrane technology has continued te advance. There are
now several areas where it potentially provides cost effective
applicability in the water industry. The company is evaluating

the operational cost effectiveness for cryptosporidium barrier
treatment at a number of sites, in addition to operational
optimisation at others. It is also testing the technology for wider
application, with particular reference to potable water treatment
where catchment degradation is an issue.

Wastewater sludge disposal remains an area where a number
of technical solutions are available, and the company is
evaluating potential options. New standards expected shortly
will clarify which solution matrix is the most appropriate.

The company continues 1o work with industry partners,
research groups and academia to drive forward our research
and development programme in the most cost effective way,
and create intellectual property rights assets where appropriate.




Employess

The company employed 4,544 people on 31 March 2001
(2000; 4,993)

Following the Periodic Review price determination by Ofwat
in November 1999, the company has begun implementing
its plans to make efficiency savings in both manpower and
nan manpower related costs. This will involve a reduction
of approximately 1,100 in the workforce over the five year
period 2000-2005. Since the announcemert to 31st March
2001, 1,070 people have left the company. Al of these
redundancies were achieved cn a voluntary basis and
harmonious industrial relations were maintained throughout
this particularty difficult period which alsa saw the influx

of a number of new teams to the company such as the
transfer back in house of over 300 former local council
sewerage agency staff.

This success was due in part to our pesitive working
relationship with our trade union colleagues and our
involvement of emplovees in planning and impiementing
the necessary changes.

The Severn Trent Water Joint Negotiating Committes

(INC} which negotiates the main terms and conditions

of employment, has an impertant rele in discussing
business developments and refevant information. The JNC
has played a key role in the formal consultation around the
impact of the business change plans on employees and the
associated redundancies.

The JNC also acts as a parent body and point of reference
and advice for a number of joint sub committaes which develop
and monitor aspects of the reward mechanism.

At local level, consultation arrangements exist which have
been reviewed to ensure alignment with the company’s new
organisation structure, and there are opportunities for
employees who are not trade union members to stand

for membership.

At 2 group level, Severn Trent Water is represented by both the
management and trade union side on the European Works Council
(EWC). The EWC met once during 2000 in October.

Emplayees also have the opportunity to henefit from the group's
sharesave and profit sharing schemes.

An active programme of internal communication keeps
employees informed through established channels including
the award winning in-house magazine. There are monthly
‘Team Talk' briefings, which are face to face discussions with
empioyees, and use of the company’s intranet 1o share current
news, both of which supplement the communication process.

There is a strong emphasis on the training and development
of managers to ensure that they are equipped to meet the
cuwrrent and future expectations of our customers and to take
the business forward in suppoerting businegss growth.

Qur spphisticated career management process allows us

to identify and nurture our future managers. In addition

the company continues 1o recruit a2 number of graduates

o participate in its graduate training programme and develep
into future managerial roles.

Opportunities and Disabled Persons

The company is continually reviewing its equal oppartunities
policies to ensure that no current or potential employee is
disadvantaged because of colour, ethnic or national origin,
gender, refigion, marital status or disability.

The company is a member of the Emplovers' Forum on
Disability and is keen fo share and learn from best practice
elsewhere. Qur recruitment and selecticn procedures and our
policies in relation to dealing with redundancies are fair and
in compliance with the Disability Discrimination Act and the
implementation of such policies is carefully monitored.

Procedures for dealing with allegations of potential
harassment are in exisience and have been reviewed 1o
ensure effectiveness.

Regulatian: 'Ring Fencing'

In accordance with the requirements of the Director General of
Water Services, the Board confirmed that as at 31 March 2001
it had available to it sufficient rights and assets, net including
financial resources, which would enable a special administrator
to manage the affairs, business and property of the company in
arder that the purposes of a special administration crder could
be achieved if such an order were made.

Regulation: ‘Cross Directorships’

It is the policy of the company that Directors and employees of
the company may be Directors of related companies when this
is in the best interests of the company, and where appropriate
arrangements are in place to avoid conflicts of interest.

Auditors

The company has adopted the elective regime and is not required
to reappoint auditors each year. PricewaterhouseCoopers will,
therefore, remain as auditers until further notice,

.

J

e
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are required by the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985 to prepare financial statements far each finangial year which give 3 true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and company as at the end of the financial year and of the prcfit or loss for the financial year.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statemenis, the company has used appropriate accounting policies, consistently applied and
supported by reasonahle and prudent judgements and estimates, and that all United Kingdom Accounting Standards which they consider to be
applicable have been followed, any material departures being disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

The Directors are required to prepare the financial statements on a2 going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company
will continue in business.

The Directors have respansibility for ensuring that the company keaps accounting recards which disclose with reascnable accuracy at any time

the financial position of the company and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the United Kingdom Companies
Act 1985,

The Directors have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities.

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Severn Trent Water Limited

We have audited the financial statements which comprise the group and company profit and loss account, the group and company balance shaet,
the group cash flow statement, the statement of total recognised gains and losses and the related notes,
Respective respensibilities of directors and auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for preparing the annual report and the financial statemenis in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law
and Accounting Standards are set out in the statement of Directors' responsipilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and United Kingdom Auditing
Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with
the United Kingdorm Companies Act 1985, We also report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors’ report is not consistent with the financia
statements, if the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received ali the information and explanations we require
for our audit, or if infarmation specified by law regarding Directors' remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the annual report and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent

misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial statements. The other information comprises oniy the Managing Directors review
and the Directors’ report.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test
basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates

and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the company’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us
with sufficlent evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud

ar other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adeguacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the group and the company at 31 March 2C01 and

of the profit of the group and company and cash flows of the group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985.

PROCEAVATERHOUSH(COPERS

Chartered Accountants and Registerad Auditors
Temple Court

35 Bull Street

Birmingham

B4 6JT

& June 2001
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Profit and loss accounts

Year ended 31 March 2001

Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Notes £m £m £m £m
Turnover 884.4 1,000.1 884.4 1,000.1
Customer rebates - (18.0} - (18.0)
Net turnover 884.4 982.1 884 .4 982.1
Operating costs before exceptional costs 2 (659.7) (563.7) (575.8) (563.7)
Exceptional restructuring costs 2 - {52.5) - {52.5}
Exceptional Year 2000 costs 2 - {8.6) - (8.6)
Total operating costs 2 (659.7) (624.8) (575.6) {624.8)
Operating profit 324.7 3573 308.8 3573
Other income 1.0 0.7 1.0 0.7
Profit before interest and exceptional profit on disposal of fixed assets 325.7 358.0 309.8 358.0
Profit on disposal of fixed assets 2 - - 231.7 -
Net interest payable 4 (117.7} (84.5) (103.5) (84.5)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 208.0 273.5 438.0 2735
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 5 0.4 {20.4} 0.5 (20.4)
Profit for the financial year 208.4 263.1 438.5 253.1
Dividend &) {135.9) {145.0) {135.5) {145.0)
Exceptional dividend 6 - {125.0) - {125.0)
Retairted profit / (loss) for the financial year 15 729 (16.9) 303.0 (16.9)
All activities are continuing activities.
Statement of total recognised gains and losses
There are no recognised gains or losses other than the profit for the year.
Reconciliation of movements in shareholders’ funds
Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
£Em £m £Em £m
Profit for the financial year 208.4 253.1 438.5 253.1
Dividends (135.5) (270.0 (135.5) (270.00
Net addition to / (reduction in} shareholders’ funds 729 {16.9) 303.0 {16.9)
Shareholders’ funds at 1 April 2000 2,127.8 2,144 7 2,128.2 2,145.1
Shareholders' funds at 31 March 2001 2,200.7 2127.8 2,431.2 2,128.2
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As at 31 March 2001

Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Notes £m £m £Em £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 7 44288 4,352.0 4,426.8 43520
Investments 8 1.3 06 68.0 1.8
4,430.1 4,352.6 4.494.8 4.353.8
Current assets
Stocks 2.9 4.0 2.9 4.0
Debtars 9 1614 1654 1685.2 165.4
Cash at bank and in hand 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1
164.5 169.5 168.2 169.5
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 10 (711.4) (833.2) {(715.7} (834.0}
Net cutrent liabilities (646.9) {663.7) (647.5) (654 5)
Total assets less cutrent liabilities 3,883.2 368289 39473 36893
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 11 {1,674.2) {1,517.8) {1,507.9) {1,517.8)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 13a 8.2 {43.3) 8.2) (43.3}
Net assets 2,200.7 2,1278 24312 2,128.2
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 14 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.C
Profit and loss account 15 1,200.7 1,127.8 1,431.2 1,128.2
Equity shareholders’ funds 2,200.7 2,127.8 2,431.2 2,128.2

Signed on behalf of the Board who approved the accounts on & June 2001,

-

M R Wilson

Finance and Regutation Director

rldr
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Group cash flow statement

Year ended 31 March 2001

2001 2001 2000 2000
Notes £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 18a 509.4 585.3
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 1.5 2.8
Interest pafd (82.8) (59.4)
interest element of finance lease rental payments {10.7) {92.0) - {56.6)
Taxation (9.0} (109.3)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of fangible fixed assels {351.8) {557.4)
Grants received 31.7 31.6
Sale of tangible fixed assets 9.6 11.9
| Investment in cther fixed asset investments {0.7) (311.2) 0.3 {513.6)
Equity dividends paid (260.5) {145.0)
Net cash outflow before financing {163.3) (239.2)
Financing
Loans advanced 270.1 7339
Loans repaid (488.9) (361.4)
New finance leases 168.2 -
Finance lease capital repaid (7.4) (58.0) 8.1 364 .4
Net (decrease) / increase in cash (221.3) 125.2

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt

2001 2001 2000 2000
Notes Em £m £m £m
MNet (decrease) / increase in cash as above {221.3) 1252
Cash flow from movement in net debt and financing 58.0 (364.4)
Change in net debt resulting from cash flows (163.3) (239.2}
Rolled up interest on debt (0.2} (0.2)
Rolled up interest on finance leases {14.4) (10.9)
Increase in net debt (177.9) (250.3)
Opening net debt {1,857.6) {1,607.3}
Closing net debt 18b {2,035.5) (1,857.6)
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Notes 1o the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

1 Accounting policies

a) Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cost convention in accordance with applicable United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and, except for the treatment of certain grants and contributions, comply with the requirements of the United Kingdom Companies
Act 1985 (‘the Act’). An explanation of this departure from the requirements of the Act is given in the policy on grants and contributions below.

The accounting standards FRS 17 ‘Retirement benefits’, FRS 18 ‘Accounting Policies’ and FRS 19 'Deferred Tax’ were released in the current year.
All three standards will first impact on the company in the financial year ended 31 March 2002.

b} Basis of preparation
The Directors have voluntarily decided to prepare group accounts for Severn Trent Water Limited, including its subsidiary undertakings,
in order io be consistert with the regulatory accounts. The group accounts presented also include the company profit and loss account.

The consolidated profit and loss account and balance sheet include the results of the company and its subsidiary undertakings
listed in note & made up to 31 March 2001. intergroup sales and profits are eliminated fully on consolidation.

c) Turnover
Turnover represents income receivable in the ordinary course of business for services provided within the United Kingdom,

d) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets comprise;
i} Infrastructure assets

Infrastructure assets comprise a network of systems being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs,
dams and sludge pipelines.

Expenditure on infrastructure assets relating to increases in capacity or enhancements of the network and on maintaining the cperating

capability of the network in accordance with the defined standards of service is treated as an addition and included at cost after deducting
grarts and contributions.

The depreciation charged for infrastructure assets is the estimated level of annual expenditure required to maintain the operating

capability of the network, after taking account of relevant grants and contributions, based on the company's independently certified asset
management plan.

=

Other assets

Other assets are included at cost fess accumulated depreciation. Additions are included at cost. Freehold land is not depreciated.
QOther assets are depreciated over their estimated ecanomic lives, which ate pringipally as follows:

Years
Buildings 30-60
Operational structures 40-80
Fixed plant 20-40
Vehicles, mobile plant and computers 2-15

Assets In the course of construction ate nat depreciated until commissioned.

e) Leased assets

Where assets are financed by leasing arrangements which transfer substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the lessee
(finance leases), the assets are accounted for as if they had been purchased and the correspending capital cost is shown as an obligation to the
lessor. Lease payments are treated as consisting of a capital element and a finance charge, the capital element reducing the obligation to the
lessor and the finance charge being written off to the profit and loss account over the period of the lease in proportion 1o the capital armount
outstanding. Depreciation is charged over the shorter of the estimated useful life and the lease period.

AN other leases are accounted for as operating leases. Rental costs arising under operating Jeases are expensed in the year in which they
are incurred.
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1 Accounting policies cortinued

f) Grants and contributions

Grants and contributions received in respect of non infrastructure assets are treated as deferred income and recognised in the profit and loss
account over the useful economic life of those assets. Grants and contributions relating to infrastructure assets have been deducted from the cost
of fixed assets. This is not in accordance with Schedule 4 1o the Act, which requites assets to be shown at their purchase price or production cost
and hence grants and contributions to be presented as deferred income. This departure from the requirements of the Act fs, in the opinian of the
Directors, necessary to give a true and fair view as, while a provision is made for depreciation of infrastructure assets, these assets do not have
determinable finite lives and therefore no basis exists on which to recognise grants and contributions as deferred income. The effect of this
departure is that the cost of fixed assets is £267.6 million lower than it would otherwise have been (2000: £236.1 million}.

Those grants and contributions relating solely to maintaining the operating capability of the infrastructure network are taken into account
in determining the deprecation charge for infrastructure assets.

—_—

Investments
Investments heid as fixed assets are stated at cost less amounts written off.

g8

h

=

Stocks

Stocks are stated at cost less any provision necessary 1o recognise damage and obsolescence, Work in progress is valued at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost includes labour, materials, transpart and an element of overheads.

i} Pension costs

Costs of defined benefit pension schemes are determined by an independent actuary so as to spread the ¢ost of providing pension benefits over
the estimated period of employees’ average service lives with the company.

j} Foreign currency

All transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the actual rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency halances which are covered by forward exchange contracts are translated into sterling at the contract rate. Other foreign currency

haiances are translated at the rate ruling at the balance sheet date. All profits and losses on exchange realised during the year are dealt with
through the profit and loss account.

k) Research and development

Research and development expenditure is charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which it is incurred. Expenditure on fixed assets
relating to research and development projects is written off over the expected useful life of those assets.

1) Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation relating to capital allowances and other timing differences is pravided for to the extent it is probakle that a tiability will crystailise,

m} Euro costs

Costs of preparing systems and other applications for the introduction of the euro are written off to the profit and loss account &s incurred,

unless there is a significant enhancement to the system or application, in which case, the costs are capitalised and depreciated n line with
the policy stated in (d).

n

=

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of the net assets acquired,

Goedwill arising on acquisitions pricr to 1 April 1998 remains eliminated against reserves. Purchased geodwill arising on acquisitions after

31 March 1998 is treated as an intangible asset in the balance sheet and stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Capitalised goodwill
is amortised on a straight line basis aver its economic life.

o) Derivatives and other financial instruments

The financial costs of debt instruments are charged to the profit and less account over the term of the debt at a constant rate on the carrying
amount. Such costs include the costs of issue and any discount to face value arising on issue, or any premium arising on maturity.
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

Group Company
2 Analysis of total operating costs and exceptional items 2ol 20 o 2000
a) Analysis of total operating costs
Wages and salaries 113.1 148.7 1131 148.7
Secial security costs 9.4 9.1 9.4 g.1
Pension costs (note 17) 12,0 30.1 12,0 301
Total employee costs 134.5 187.9 134.5 1879
Power 30.5 319 0.5 319
Raw materials and consumables 30.4 29.0 30.4 29.0
Rates 40.5 38.6 40.5 38.6
3ervice charges 216 21.2 21.6 21.2
Agencies - 155 - 155
Other operating costs 834 86.6 B3.4 86.6
Depreciation charge (note 7) 206.1 2095 206.1 2095
Defetred income released (2.9} (2.8) (2.9) (2.8}
Hired and contracted services 65.5 54.4 65.5 54.4
Hire of plant and machinery 3.0 2.1 3.0 2.1
Other operating leases 0.9 1.4 16.8 1.4
Audit fees 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.3
Research and development expenditure 3.6 3.8 16 3.8
Profit on disposal of tangitle fixed assets 4.1 {4.3) (4.1} (4.3)

613.2 675.1 629.1 675.1
Own work capitalised (53.5) (50.3) (53.5) (50.3)
Tota! operating costs 559.7 624.8 575.6 624.8
Exceptional restructuring costs included within the above analysis are as follows:
Wages and salaries - 34.0 - 340
Pension costs . 18.5 - 18.5
Employee costs - 525 - 52.5
Exceptional restructuring costs in the year ended 31 March 2000 of £52.5 million relate to the costs of restructuring following the AMP 3 determination.
Exceptional Year 2000 costs included within the above analysis are as follows:
Hired and contracted services - 29 - 29

Other operating costs - 5.7 - 5.7

- 8.6 - 86

Exceptional Year 2000 costs in the year ended 31 March 2000 of £8.6 millien relate to the costs of ensuring that all company computer and
operating systems are Millennium compliant.

Other fees paid to the auditors, PricewaterhouseCoapers included within other operating costs amounted to £62,000 (2000: £157,000).

b} Analysis of excepticnal profit on disposal of fixed assets

During the year the company disposed of a 99 year Interest on three reservoirs as part of a sale and lease back arrangement. The group subsequently

entered into a finance lease arrangement in respect of the three reservoirs. The leases are for a period of 99 years with annual rentals payabie by the
group for the first 20 years.
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3 Information regarding Directors and employees

Directors:

a) The interests of the Directors at the year end in the ordinary share capital of Severn Trent Plc, according to the register maintained under the
provisions of the United Kingdom Companies Act 1985 were as follows:

Beneficial

Share
holdings options under
in ordinary approved
shares schemes
1 Aprit 2000 31 March 2001

Ordinary B shares Ordinary B shares Exercised L apsed Graried
shares of of shares of of 1 Aprl 2000 during during during 31 March 2001

65%speach 38peach  65%wpeach 38p each the year the year the year
J H Bailey 2,200* 62* 1,151 - 2,140* - - 682 2,822
! Elliott 2,350 62* 3,283 - 4,175* (831 - 682 4,026
J A Hil 1,185* 62*% 6,285 - 9,099* {3,231) - - 6,768
G P Noone 19,576% 21,357* 25,336 - 6,923 (2,493} - - 4,430

* At date of appointmant

i} Messrs Arculus, Banyard, Duckworth, Oshorn and Walker are Directors of Severn Trent Plc, the ultimate parent undertaking and their interests
in the share capital of that company are disclosed in the Annual Report and Accounts of that company for the year ended 31 March 2001.
Mr M R Wilson is a Director of Severn Trent Water Services Ple, the immediate parent undertaking and his interests in the share capital of the
ultimate parent undertaking are disclosed in the Annual Report and Accounts of that company for the year ended 31 March 2001.

Share options were granted and exercised in accordance with the Severn Trent Share Option Scheme and the Severn Trent Sharesave Scheme
as appropriate.

=

The Directors have further interests in Severn Trent Plc ordinary shares of £5%sp by virtue of having received contingent awards of shares under
the Severn Trent Pic Long Term Incentive Plan { the 'Plarn’) on 30 July 1993, 30 July 1999 and 10 August 2000. The Plan operaies on a three
vear rolling basis. The Severn Trent Employee Share Ownership Trust is operated in conjunction with the Plan. Awards do not vest until they
have been held in trust for three years and specific performance criteria have been satisfied. The performance critéria are based on Severn Trent
Plc's total shareholder return compared to the total shareholder return of a numnber of other privatised utility companies., The individual interests,
which represent the maximuom aggregate number of shares 1o which each individual could become entitlied, are as follows:

At 1 April 2000 At 31 March 2001
Number of Awards Awards Awards Number of Gain on
ordinary shares vested during lapsed during during ardinary shares vesting
of 65%sp each year year year of 65%hsp each (£'000)
J H Bailey 2,952+ - - 4,355 7,307 -
| Elliott 11,304 {2,645} (882} 6,194 13,971 154
J A Hill 11,447 (2,895) (966) 6,043 13,629 16.9
G P Ncone 12,467 (3,159 (1,053) 6,384 14,639 18.4

* At date of appointment

In addition to the above, Mrs J M Foster, who resigned on 30 June 2000, received a gain on vesting of £17,810 and Mr A Q Todd, who resigned
on 31 May 2000 received a gain on vesting of £19,804,

No further awards have been made under the Plan as at 6 June 2001.

The performance period for the allocations of shares made in 1998 ended on 31 March 2001. Based on Severn Trent PIC’s total shareholider
return over the three year performance periad, it has been determined that participants are not entitled to any of the shares allocated, The 1998
contingent allocations of shares are included in the table above.
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

H H 5 . 2001 2000
3 information regarding Directors and employees continued £000 £000

b} Emoluments

hgpregate emoluments {excluding pension contributions) 1,117.1 1,127.3

i} Nen cash benefits included in aggregate emoluments consist mainly of the provision of cars and health care insurance.

i) No emoluments were paid to certain of the Directors in respect of their services to the company. Their emoluments are pald by other companies
within the Severn Trent group. In aggregate £501,947 (2000: £405,871) has been included above, representing the appropriate proportion
of the emoluments in respect of service to the company.

i} Retirement benefits are accruing to eight Directors {2000: ten Directorsy under a defined benefit scherme.

iv) In addition to the emcluments disclosed above compensation payments were made to Mrs J M Foster of £77,500 and Mr A Q Todd
of £200,450 for early termination of their contracts of employment.

2001 2000
¢} Highest paid Director £'000 £'000

285.5 2295

The accrued pension at 31 March 20G1 for the highest paid Director was £107,796 (2000: £97,029). The pensicn entitlement is that which
would be paid annually on retirement based on service to the end of the year,

Aggregate emoluments (excluding pension contributions)

Group and company

2001 2000
Number Number
| Emplayees:
| Average number of employees during the year {full time equivalent):
Staff 2,984 3,003
Industrial staff 1,853 2,141
4,837 5,144
Group Company
3 2001 2000 2001 2000
4 Net interest payable em o om em
inerest receivable and similar income 1.5 2.8 5.0 2.3
Interest payable and similar charges:
Bank loans and overdrafts (54.7) (40.6) (54.7) {40.8
Other loans (39.4) (35.8) (1.2} {1.3)
Finance leases {25.1) {10.9) {14.4) (10.9)
To parent undertaking - (0.2) - (0.2)
To subsidiary undertaking - - (38.2) (34.3)
7.7 (84.9) {103.5) {(84.5}
Group Company
. \ . s 1
5 Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 2001 2e0 2001 200
UK corporation tax @ 30% (2000:30%)
Current year - 213 - 21.3
Pricr year - 0.7 - 0.7
Group relief payable @ 30% (2000:30%)
Current year - 03 (0.1) 03
Prior year 0.4 (0.5 0.4 (0.5
(0.4} 20.4 (0.5} 20.4
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Group Company
L 2000 2001 2000

2
© Dividends oo tm £m om
Dividend paid 135.5 145.0 1355 1450
Exceptional dividend - 125.0 - 125.0
1355 27G.0 135.5 270.0

The company’s dividend policy is to declare dividends which are consistent with the company's regulatory obligations and at a level which is decided
each year after consideration of a number of faciors, including regulatory uncertainty, market expectations, actual and potential efficiencies, future cash

flow requirements and balance sheet considerations.

The amount declared is expected to vary each year as the impact of these factors changes. Consistent with this policy, the dividend declared by the

coempany in 2001 amounted to £135.5 million.

The company in 1999/2000 undertook a capital restructuring, through a special dividend of £125 million, to bring gearing into line with that assumed

by Ofwat in making its Periodic Review price determination in November 1999,

Customers also benefited from a programme of rebates amounting in aggregate to £30 per customer aver the period 1995 to 2000.

Group Company
Land and Infrastructure Plant and Land ang  Infrastructure Plant and
H : buildings assets  equipment Total buildings assets  equipment Total
7 Tangible fixed assets o o o o o P o o
Cost
At 1 April 2000 1,662.7 2,657.4 1,914.2 6,134.3 1,662.7 2,657.4 1,914.2 6,134.3
Additions 57.5 136.9 1256 320.0 5/.5 1369 125.6 3200
Reclassifications and transfers - 7.2 (7.2 - - 7.2 7.2 -
Grants and contributions - (31.5) - {31.5) - {31.5) - (31.5)
Assets sold or written off (3.6} {0.7} (24.8) (29.1) 3.6 {3.00 {24.7) (31.3)
At 31 March 2001 1,616.6 2,769.3 2,007.8 6,393.7 1,616.6 2,767.0 2,007.9 6,391.5
Depreciation
At 1 Aprit 2000 421.3 721.8 639.2 1,782.3 421.3 721.8 639.2 1,782.3
Charge for year 28.8 53.9 123.4 206.1 28.8 53.9 123.4 206.1
Assels sold or written off {2.6) 07N {20.2) {23.5) (2.6} 0.9 (20.2) 23.7)
At 31 March 2001 4475 775.0 742.4 1,964.9 447.5 774.8 742.4 1,964.7
Net book value
At 31 March 2001 1,169.1 1,994.3 1,265.4 4,428.8 1,169.1 1,992.2 1,265.5 4,426.8
At 1 Aprit 2000 1,141.4 1,936 1,275.0 4,352.0 1,141.4 1,935.6 1,275.0 4,352.0
Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
£m £m £m £m
i} Included in tangible fixed assets are assets held under finance leases as follows:
Cost 443.8 276.8 275.6 276.8
Accumulated depreciation {50.6) {45.5) {50.6) (45.5)
Net book value 393.2 231.3 225.0 231.3

iiy Grants and contrtbutions received relating to infrastructure assets have been deducted from the cost of fixed assets in order to show a true and fair

view as set out in note 1§

iii} The net book value of land and buildings is analysed as follows:

Freehold 1,168.8 1,141.1 1,168.8 1,141.1
Short leasehold 0.3 03 0.3 0.3
1,169.1 1,141.4 1,169.1 1,141.4

Annual Report and Accounts 2001 27
]




Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

Group Company
: H . 2001 2000 2001 2000
7 Tangible fixed assets continved e e P o
iv) Depreciation incurred during the year has been charged as follows:
Owned assets non infrastructure 144.8 149.3 144.8 1493
Owned assets infrastructuie 539 516 53.9 516
Asseis held under finance leases 7.4 8.6 7.4 8.6
206.1 2095 206.1 208.5
v) included in the above are the following tangible fixed assets not subject to depreciation:
Land 234 234 234 23.4
Assets in the course of construction 222.7 3198 222.7 313.8
246.1 343.2 246.1 343.2
Group
Other
investments Total
8 Investments £m £m
At 1 April 2000 Q.6 06
! Additions 0.7 0.7
‘ At 31 March 2001 1.3 13
Company
Shates in Loans fn
subsidiary subsidiary Other
undertakings undertakings investments Total
£m £m £m £m
AL 1 April 2000 1.2 - 06 18
Additions - 65.5 0.7 66.2
At 31 March 2001 1.2 858.5 1.3 8.0
Country of Percentage and
registration class of share
Subsidiary undettakings and operatian capital held Mature of business
Biogas Generation Limited England 100% crdinary Power generation
Fast Worcester Water Plc England 100% ordinary Water undertaking

100% ron voling ordinary

Grafham Carbons Limited England 100% ordinary Carbon regeneration

Severn Trent Water Reservoirs Ltd England 100% crdinary Finance company
Severn Trent Water Utilities Finance Plc England 100% ordinary Finance company

In the opinion af the Directar’s the value of the group and company’s investments is nat less than the amaunt at which they are stated In the
balance sheet.
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Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
9 Debtors £m £m £m £m
Trade dehtars 65.1 679 65.1 679
Amounts owed by parent and fellow suhsidiary undertakings 1.1 1.7 11.6 8.7
Other debtors 7.2 89 7.2 29
Prepaid pension contributions 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Prepayments and accrued income 87.7 26.6 81.0 796
161.4 165.4 165.2 165.4
Bebtors include £11.4 million (2000: £8.0 million) which fal's due after more than one year.
Group Company
10 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2001 2000 2001 2000
£m £m £m £m
Bank overdrafts 338.9 117.6 339.9 118.3
Bank loans 14.4 90.8 14.4 20.8
Amounts owed 10 subsidiary undertaking - - 50.0 -
Other loans 61.8 - 11.8 -
QObligations under finance leases 2.3 - 0.5 -
Interest free loan from parent undertaking . 193.0 - 193.0
Borrowings {note 12) 417.4 201 .4 416.6 402.1
Trade creditors 27.1 278 271 278
Amounts owed to parent and fellow subsidiary undertakings 19.6 308 19.6 30.8
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - - 17.5 17.0
Other creditors 4.8 2.6 4.8 2.6
Taxation and social security 4.0 40 4,0 4.0
Corporation tax payable 259 289 26.0 289
Proposed dividend payable to parent undertaking - 125.0 - 125.0
Accruals and deferred income 212.6 212.7 200.1 185.8
711.4 833.2 715.7 834.0
Group Company
11 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 2001 2000 2001 2000
m £m £m £m
Bank toars 570.0 5843 570.0 5343
Amounts owed 0 subsidiary undertakings - - 606.7 591.4
Other loans 606.7 603.3 - 11.9
Obligations under finance leases 441.6 268.7 275.2 268.7
Borrowings (note 12) 1,618.3 1,456.3 1,451.9 1,456.3
Deferred income 51.3 3.2 51.3 53.2
Other credfters 4.7 83 4.7 8.3
1,674.3 1,517.8 1,607.9 1,517.8
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Notes 1o the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

Loans Group
repayable by
instalments Loans with
any of which other
are payable repayment Finance
. : Overdrafts  after five vears terms leases 2001 2000
12 Financial Instruments cm o e P pye P
a} Borrowings analysed by maturity date
Within one year (note 10) 338.9 - 76.2 2.3 417.4 401.4
Between one and two years - - 104.4 2.0 106.4 145
Between two and five years - - 255.6 10.8 266.4 268.0
After more than five years - - 816.7 428.8 1,245.5 1,173.8
3389 - 1,252.9 443.9 2,035.7 1,857.7
Loans repayable partly or wholly after five years comprise:
Rate of
interest 2001 2000
Y% £m £m
European Investment Bank loans - 2006-2009 6.10 - 6.89 225.0 3257
Local authority loans — 2026-2035 6.00-14.39 - 119
Sterling bonds — 2024-202% 6.125-6.25 591.7 591.4
816.7 923.0
Loans Company
repayable by
instalments Loans with
any of which other
are payable repayment Finance
Overdrafts  after five years terms lsases 2001 2000
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Q Within one year (note 10} 3399 - 76.2 05 416.6 402.1
Between one and two years - - 104.4 - 104.4 14.5
Between two and five years - - 255.6 3.9 259.5 268.0
Alter more than five years - - 816.7 2713 1,088.0 1,173.8
3399 - 1,252.9 275.7 1,868.5 1,858.4
Loans repayable partly or wholly after five years comprise:
Rate of
interest 2001 2000
% fm £m
European Investment Bank loans - 2006-2009 6.10 - 6.89 225.0 3256.7
Local authority foans — 2026-2035 6.00 - 1439 - 119
Amounts owed to subsidiary undertakings - 2024-2029 6.125-6.25 591.7 591.4
816.7 929.0
b) Borrowings analysed by interest rate after taking into account Group Company
of various interest rate swaps entered into by the group and company _
Fixed botrowings Fixed borowings
Weighted Weighted
average average
Weighted pericd for Weighted period for
Floating Fixed  average which Floating Fixed  average which
2001 interest  interest  interest  inferest 2001 interest  interest  interest  interest
Total rate rate rate is fixed Total rate rate rate is fixed
£m £m £m % Years £m £m £m % Years
Total borrowings at 31 March 2001 2,035.,7 845.1 1,190.6 6.35 11.00 1,868.5 677.9 1,190.6 6.35 11.00
Total borrowings at 31 March 2000 1,857.7 506.1 1,351.6 1,858.4 506.8 1,351.6

Floating rate borrowings bear interest based on Libor
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12 Financial Instruments continued

¢) Fair values of financial instruments

The group uses financial derivatives solely for the purposes of managing the interest rate risks associated with financing business activities.
The group's policy for the management of interest rate risk is to have a balanced portfolic of debt with a mix of term and interest rate structures
that diversifies its risk and is appropriate to the long life of its asset base. The detaiis are periodocally reviewed to respend te changing market

conditions and 10 have regard to regulatory pronouncements. At 31 March 2001 interest rates on 58.5% of the group's borrowings were fixed
for perieds up to 28 years.

Group

Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Financial nstruments by calegony: Book value Fair value  Book value Fairvalug  Book value Faiy value  Bock value Fair value
Asset / (liability) £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Primary financial instruments held or issued to finance business activities
Cash at bank and in hand 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Borrowings falling due within one year (417.4) (419.2) (401.4) (395.4} (416.6) (418.4) (402.1) (396.1)

Borrowings falling due after more than one year (1,618.3) (1,547.3) ({1,456.3) (1,432.7) (1,451.9} (1,380.9) (1,456.3) (1,432.7)

Derivative financial instruments held to manage the currency and interest rate profile

Interest rate swaps and similar instrurnents - 4.9 - 176 - 1.9 - 176
Other long term assets / {liahilities)
Other fixed asset investments 1.3 1.3 0.6 0.6 1.3 1.3 0.6 0.6

Where available, market rates have been used to determine fair values. When market prices are not available, fair values have been calculated
by discounting cash flows at prevailing interest rates,

Short term debtors and creditors have been exciuded from the above analysis.

d) Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges at 31 March 2001
Gains or losses on derivative instruments are not recognised until the exposure that is being hedged is itselfl recognised, Unrecognised gains or losses

on hedges at the balance sheet date are summarised in the table below, These gains or losses represent the expected future benefit of interest rate
hedges te the group and company at 31 March 2001 given prevailing economic conditions.

Group and company

Total net

Gaing |.0s8es gaing/

(losses)

£m £m £m

Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges at 1 April 2000 337 (16.1) 17.6
Arising in previous years that were recognised in the year - - -

Arising before 1 April 2000 that were not recognised in the financial year 337 {11} 176

Urmecognised gains and tosses arising during the financtal year {15.8) 31 {127

Unrecognised gains and losses on hedges at 31 March 2001 17.9 {13.0) 4.9

Expected to be recognised

In one year or less - - _

In later years 179 (13.00 49

e) Borrowings facilities

Group and company
The group and company had the following undrawn commited borrowing facilities available at 31 March 2001, 2001 2000

£m £m

Expiring within one year - 84.3
Expiring in more than one year but ne more than two years

- 28.1
Expiring after two years 550.0 147.0

550.0 259.4
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Notes to the financial statements

Group and company

Balance at Charged to Balance at

1 Apri profit and 31 March

il 2000 loss account Utilised 2001

13 Provisions om em o £m
) Provisions for liabilities and charges comptise:

Restructuring 433 - (35.1} 8.2

The restructuring provisian refiects costs to be incurred in respect of committed programmes. All of the associated outflows are estimated to accur
within twelve months of the balance sheet date.

) Full potential deferred taxation
In accordance with the accounting policy thers is na requirement for a provision for deferrad taxation at 31 March 2001,

The full potential deferred taxation iiability, calculated under the tiability method at a tax rate of 30% {(2000: 30%) is:

Group and company

2001 2000

£m £m

Accelerated capital allowances 743.5 687.2
Other fiming differences {18.5) {(27.1)
725.0 660.1

Had provision for deferred taxation been made on the full liability method there would have been an additional tax charge of £64.9 million
{2000: addition of £61.4 million).

Comparative figures have been restated to take account of computations agreed with the [nland Revenue.

Group Company
14 Share capital 2001 2000 2001 2000
£m £m £m £m
Autharised
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
lssued and fully paid
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0

The ultimate parent undertaking is Severn Trent Plc which is registered in England. The immediate parent undertaking is Severn Trent Water Services
Plc which is registered in England. Copies of the Annual Report and Accounts of Severn Trent Plc, which are the only accounts within which the results
of the group and company are consolidated, are avaitabie from the Company Secretary, Severn Trent Ple, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3PU.

Alternatively, the report can be viewed and downloaded from Severn Trent Pic's website at www.severn-trent.com/reports2001,

As a wholly owned subsidiary, the company has taken advantage of the exemption not to disclose related party transactions with other group
undertakings in accordance with accounting standard FRS 8 'Related party disclosures’.

Group Comparny

15 Profit and loss account
£m £m
At 1 April 2000 1,127.8 1,128.2
Retained profit for tne year 729 303.0
At 31 March 2001 1,200.7 1,431.2

At 31 March 2001 cumulative goodwill written off against group reserves armounted to £29.2 million {2000: £29.2 mition).
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Year ended 31 March 2001

Group and company

. . C L ey 2001 2000
16 Commitments and contingent liabilities em o

a) lnvestment expenditure commitments

Contracted for but not provided in the financial statements 120.1 140.6

In addition 1o these commitments, the group and company has longer term expenditure plans which include investments to achieve improvements
in performance mandated by the Director General of Water Services and to provide for growth in demand for water and sewerage services.

b) Operating lease commitments

The group is committed fo making the following payments during the next year in respect of operating leases which expire as follows:

2001 2000
Land and Land and

buildings Other buildings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year - Q.7 - 1.0
Between one and five years 0.3 - 0.3 0.2

After five years 0.3 - - R
0.6 0.7 0.3 1.2

The company is committed to making the following payments during the next year in respect of operating leases which expire as follows:

2001 2000
Land and Land and

buitdings Other huildings Other
£m £m £m £m
Within one year - 0.7 - 1.0
Between one and five years 0.3 - 0.3 0.2

After five years 0.3 18.6 - -
0.6 19.3 C.3 1.2

¢) The banking arrangements for both the group and company operate on a peoled basis with certain other group undertakings. Under these
arrangements participating companies guarantee each others’ overdrawn balances {o the extent of their credit balances. Credit balances can be
offset against overdrawn balances of participating companies.

17 Pensions

The group and company participates in two schemes, the Severn Trent Water Pension Scheme (STWPS) and the Severn Trent Mirror Image Scheme
(STMIS), both of which are defined benefit schemes and are fully funded to cover future salary and pensicn increases. The assets of the schemes are
held 't a separate fund administered by trustees. Employer's contributions during the year were £12.0 million (2000: £30.1 million which included
£18.5 million in refation to the exceptional restructuring charge (note 2)).

STWPS

An actuarial valuation of STWPS was carried out at 31 March 1998 by an independent professionally qualified actuary using the prolected unit
method. The principal assumptions used were as follows:

% per annum

Investment returns

7.5
Satary increases 50
Pension increases 3.5
Inflation 35
Dividend growth 4.0
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Notes to the financial statements

Year ended 31 March 2001

17 Pensions continued

The actuarial value of the scheme's assets was £528.0 million, which exceeded by 4% the actuarial value of the benefits accrued to members, after
allowing for future increases in earings. The surplus is being spread over the estimated remaining period of employess’ average service lives with the
company on the basis of a constant percentage of payroll. The market value of the scheme's assets at the date of valuation was £699.6 million.

The employers’ contribution rate to STWPS has been increased from 1 April 1999 to 12.36%, 10.3% ar 6.18% of pensionable pay (previously
11.88%, 9.9% or 5.94%} of STWPS members whose contributions are at the rate of 6%, 5% or 3% of pensionable pay.
STMIS

The most recent actuarial valuation of STMIS was carried out at 31 March 2000 by an independent professionally qualifisd actuary using the attained

age method, which is considered the most appropriate method of valuation for a scheme which is closed to new members, The principal assumptions
used were as follows:

% per annum
Investment returns

45
Salary increases 4.0
Pension increases 25
Inflation 2.5

The market value of the scheme's assets was £102.1 million, which exceeded by 22% the actuanial value of the benefits accrued 1o members, after

allowing for future increases in earnings. The surplus is being spread over the estimated remaining period of employees’ average service lives with the
company on the basis of a constant percentage of payroll.

Following the valuation, there is to be an employer's contribution haliday to STMIS beginning on 1st April 2001 (previous rates of 1.08% or 0.9%
of pensionabie pay of STMIS members}, Employees’ contributions are te continue at the rate of 6% or 2% respectively.

2001 2000
18 Group cash flow statement £m £m

a) Reconciliation of profit before interest to net cash inflow from operating activities
Profit before interest

325.7 358.0
Depreciation charge (note 7 iv) 206.1 209.5
Profit an sale of tangible fixed assets 4.1 4.3)
Deferred inceme received 1.0 0.8
Deferred income written back {2.9) {2.8)
Provision for liabilities and charges - 52.5
Utitisation of restructuring provision {35.1) (14.8)
Decrease in stocks 1.1 1.4
Decrease / (increase) in debtors 1.0 (16.7)
Increase in creditors 16.6 1.7

Net cash inflow from operating activities 509.4 585.3

The utilisation of the provision for liabilities and charges relates to an exceptional restructuring provision charged to the profit and loss account in the
year ended 31 March 2000.

b} Analysis of changes in net debt

At QGther non AL

1 April 2000 Cash flow cash changes 31 March 2001

£m m £m £m

Cash at bank and in hand 01 .1 - 0.2
Overdrafts (note 12) {117.6) (221.3) - (338.9)
Debt due within one year (note 12) (283.8) 283.8 (76.2) (76.2)
Debt due after one year (note 12) {1,187.6) (65.3) 76.2 {1,176.7)
Finance leases (note 12) (268.7} (160.8) (14.4) (443.9)
(1,857.6) {163.5) (14.4} (2,035.5)
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Water Industry Act 1991

Further to the requirements of company law, the Directors are required to prepare financial statements which comply with the requirements of
Condition F of the Instrument of Appointment of the company as a Water and Sewerage Undertaker under the Water Industry Act 1991 and Regulatory
Accounting Guidelines issued by the Office of Water Services. This additionally requires the Directors to;

aj
b

Confirm that, in their opinicn, the company has sufficient financial and management resources for the next twalve months,

=

Confirm that, in their opinion, the company has sufficient rights and assets which would enable a special administrator to manage the affairs,
business and property of the company;

c) Report to the Director General of Water Services changes in the company’s activities which may be material in relation to the company’s akility
to finance its regulated activities;

d

ferd

Undertake transactions entered into by the appeinted business, with or for the benefit of associated companies or other businesses or activities
aof the appointed business, at arms length;

e) Keep proner accounting records which comply with Condition F.

Diversification and the protection of the core business — Condition Fba

Severn Trent Water Umited hereby advise:

a) That in the opinion of the Directors, the Appointee will have available to it sufficient financial resources and facitities to enabie it to carry out,

for at least the next 12 months, the Regulated Activity {including the investment programme necessary to fuifil the Appointee’s obligations under
the Appointment); and

b) That in the opinion of the Directors, the Appointee will for at least the next 12 months, have avallable to it management resources which are
sufficient to enable it to carry cut those functions.

Bbuoat

B Duckworth

Managing Director

For and on behaif of the Board
& June 2001
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Report of the auditors to the Director General of Water Services

We have audited the regulatory financial statements on pages 37 to 47.
Respective respansibilities of Directors and auditors

As described on page 35 the company's Directors are responsible for the preparation of the regulatory financial statements. It is our responsibility,
to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion 10 you.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Repert and accounts and consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material incansistencies with the financial statements.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes
examinaticn, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the regulatory financial statements. It also inciudes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the regulatory financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and perfermed cur audit $o as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence o give reasonable assurance that the regulzatory financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
irregularity or errar. In farming our opinion we also evaluated the qverall adequacy of the presentation of infarmation in the regulatory financial statements in
terms of generally accepted accounting principles, the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines and consistency with the statutory financial statements,

Opinion - quelified solely as regards the historical cost regulatory balance sheet.

The historical cost regulatory balance sheet on page 37 has been drawn up in accordance with the Office of Water Services' instructions of & April
2000 that infrastructure renewals accounting as applied in previous years should be continued and the relevant sections of Financial Reporting

Standard 12 and 15 disapplied. As a consequence an amount of £42.5 million has been included under acoruals in the regulatory balance sheet
and has been taken to decrease the amount of fixed assets as shown in the statutory balance sheet on page 20.

In our opinion, the regulatory financial statements and other infermation contain the informaticn for the year to 31 March 2001 required to be
published and submitted to you by Severn Trent Water Limited, and its subsidiary undertaking East Worcester Water Plc (together ‘the group' or the

‘appointees’), to comply with Condition F of the instruments of Appointment granted by the Secretary of State for the Environment of the group as
Water and Sewerage Undertakers under the Water Industry Act 1991,

In respect of this information, we report that in our opinion:
a}

Proper accounting records have been kept by the Appointees as required by paragraph 3 of Condition F of the Instruments of Appointment;
b

=

The information is in agreement with the Appointees’ accounting records and has been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of
Condition F of the Instruments of Appointment and the Regulatory Accounting Guidelines numbers 1 to 4 issued by the Office of Water Services;

¢} The regulatory financial statements on page 37 give, under the historical cost convention, a true and fair view of the revenues, cosis and,

except for accounting for infrastructure renewals in the regulatory balance sheet in the manner referred to above, the assets and liabilities
of the Appeiniees and their appointed businesses;

d

-

The current cost financial informaticn on pages 38 to 47 has been properly prepared in accordance with Regulatory Accounting Guideline 1.02,
Accounting for Current Costs issued in May 1992 by the Office of Water Services.

PRCEWATERHOUSH(QOPERS

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Termple Court

35 Bull Street

Birmingham

B4 &JT

& lune 2001
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Regulatory accounts - historical cost financial statements

2001 2000
Year ended 31 March 2001 £m £m
Turnover 884.4 982.1
Operating costs (563.8) (629.1)
Other operating income 4.1 43
Operating profit 324.7 357.3
QOther income 1.0 Q.7
Net interest payabie (117.7) {84.5)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 208.0 273.5
Taxation on profit on erdinary activitias 0.4 (20.4)
Profit for the financial year 208.4 253.1
Dividend (135.5) (270.0)
Retained profit / {loss) for the financial year 72.9 (16.9)
The group results presented are for Severn Trent Water Limited and its subsidiary undertakings.
Group balance sheet
2001 200
As at 31 March 2001 o1 0
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 4,471.3 4,399.7
Investments 1.3 06
4,472.6 44003
Current assets
Stocks 29 4.0
Debtors 161.4 165.4
Cash at bank and in hand 0.2 0.1
164.5 169.5
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings 417.4) {401.4)
Other creditors (290.5) {428.3)
(707.9) (829.7)
Net current liahilities (543.4) (660.2}
Total assets less current liabilities 3,929.2 33,7401
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings {1,618.3) (1,456.3}
Other creditors 4.7} (8.3)
(1,623.0 (1,464.6)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (50.7) (91.0)
Deferred income (54.8) (56.7)
Net assets 2,200.7 2,127.8
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and loss account 1,200.7 112738
Shareholders’ funds 2,200.7 2,127.8
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Regulatory accounts - current cost financial statements

Group profit and loss account

2301 2000
Year ended 31 March 2001 Notes £m £m
Turnover 2a 884.4 982.1
Current cost operating costs 2d (608.9) (655.4)
Other operating income Zb 4.0 39
279.5 330.6
Warking capital adjustment 2c 2.6 16
Current cost operating profit 282.1 3322
Other income 1.0 0.7
Net interest payabla (117.7) {84.5)
Financing adjustment 455 459
Current cost profit before taxation 210.9 294.3
Taxation on prefit an ordinary activities 0.4 (20.4)
Current cost profit attributable o shareholders 211.3 2739
Dividend (135.5) (270.0)
Current cost profit retained 75.8 39
Group batance sheet
2001 2000
As at 31 March 2001 Notes £m £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 3 23,394.7 72,8133
Thitd party contributions since 1989/90 (817.9) (761.7)
Working capital 4 (95.6) (110.8)
Net operating assets 22,481.2 21,940.8
Cash and investments 1.5 0.7
Non-trade debtors 5.6 84
Nan-trade crediters due within one year (496.3) (480.8}
Creditors due after one year (1,623.0) (1,464.6)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (8.2) {43.3)
Dividend payable - (125.0)

Net assets employed 20,360.8 19,836.2

Capital and reserves
Calied up share capital

1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and less account 447.8 372.0
Current cost reserve 5 18,913.0 18,464.2

20,360.8 19,836.2
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Group cash flow statement

2001 2001 2000 2000
Year ended 31 March 2001 Notes £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 6 509.4 58583
Returns on investmenis and servicing of finance
Interest received 1.5 2.8
Interest paid (82.8) {59.4)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (10.7) {92.0) - (66.6)
Taxation (9.0) (109.3)
Capital expenditure
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (277.4) (546.4)
Grants received 31.7 31.6
infrastructure renewals expenditure (74.4) 11.0)
Disposgal of fixed assets 9.6 il9
Investment in other fixed asset investments 0.7) (311.2) 0.3 (513.6}
Equity dividends paid (260.5) (145.0)
MNet cash outfiow before financing (163.3} (239.2)
Financing
Loans advanced 270.1 7339
Loans repaid (488.9) (361.4)
New finance leases 168.2 -
Finance lease capital repaid (7.4} (58.0) 8.1) 364 .4
Net (decrease) / increase in cash (221.3) 1256.2

Reconciliation of net cash flow 1o movement in net debt

2001 2001 2000 2000
£m £m £m £m
Net (decrease) / increase in cash as above (221.3) 125.2
Cash flow from movement in net debt and financing 58.0 (364.4)
Change in net debt resulting from cash flows {163.3) (239.2)
Roiled up interest on debt (0.2) {0.2)
Rolled up interest on finance leases {14.4} (109
Increase in net debt (177.9 {250.3)
Opening net debt {1,857.6) {1,607.3)
Closing net debt {2,035.5) {1,857.6)
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Regulatory accounts - current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2001

1 Accounting policies

a) Basis of preparation

The regulatory financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the reguirements contained in Condition F of the Instruments
of Appointment of the Water and Sewerage Undertakers, and Regulatory Acceunting Guidelines as issued by the Office of Water Services.

The regulatory financial statements have been prepared on a group basis for Severn Trent Water Limited and its subsidiary undertakings
to meet the requirements of the Director General of Water Services.

b) General

These accounts have heen prepared in accordance with guidance issued by the Director General of Water Services for modified real terms
financial statements suitable for reguiation In the water industry, They measure profitability on the basis of real financial capital maintenance,

in the context of assets which are valued at their current cost value to the business, with the exception of specialised cperationa! and
infrastructure assets.

The accounting policies used are the same as those adopted in the statutory historical cost financial statements on pages 19 to 34,
except as set out helow.

¢ )} Tangible fixed assets

Assets in operational use are valued at the replacement cost of their operating capabifity. To the extent that the regulatory regime does not
attow such assets to eam a return hign enough to justify that vaiue, this represents a modification of the vaiue to the business principie.
Also, no pravision is made for possible funding of future replacements of assets by contributions from third parties and, 10 the extent that
some of the tangible fixed assets would on replacement be so funded, replacement cost again differs from value to the business.
Redundant assets are valued at their recoverable gmounts.

An Asset Management Plan {AMP) survey of existing assets as at 31 March 1998 was undertaken during 1928/99 and the adjustments
to asset values, as a result of that exercise, was included within the tangible fixed asset note. In the intervening years, between AMP
surveys, values are restated to take account of changes in the general level of inflation, as measured by changes in Retall Price Index
(RPD), and any other significant changes in asset records identified during the year.
i} Non infrastructure assets
Specialised operational assets:
The gross replacement cost of specialised operational assets has been derived using the iatest cost information provided by the AMP
This value has been adjusted for inflation during the year as measured by changes in the RPL

The unamortised portion of third party contribulions received is deducted in arriving at net operating assets {as described below in note 1d),
Non specialised operational assets:

Non specialised operational assets are valued on the basis of open markat value for existing use a1 31 March 1991 and have been
axpressed in current terms by adjusting for movements in property values.

i

=

Infrastructure assets

Mains, sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams and sludge pipelines are valued at replacement cost,
determined principally on the basis of unit cost data provided by the AMP.

iii} Other assets
All other assets are valued on the basis of data provided by the AMP.

w) Surplus land

Surpius land is valued at current market value. Any proceeds cn disposal to be passed onto customers will be taken into account,
in accordance with the requirements contained in Condition B of the Instruments of Appointment as Water and Sewerage Undertakers.

d) Grants and other third party contributions

Grants, infrastructure and other third party contributions received since 31 March 1990 are carried forward tc the extent that any balance
has not been credited to revenue. Tha balance carried forward is restated for the change in RPI for the year.

e} Real financial capital maintenance adjustments
These adjustments are made to historical cost operating profit in order to arrive at profit after the maintenance of financial capital in reai terms:

Working capital adjustment — this is calculated by applying the change in RPI over the year to the opening total of trade debtors and stock,
less trade creditors.

Financing adjustment — this is calculated by appiying the change in RPI over the year to the cpening balance of net finance, which comprises
all monetary assets and liabilities in the balance sheet apart from those included in woerking capital and dividend payzable.
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2 Analysis of current cost turnover and operating costs

2001 2000
Water Sewerage Water Sewerage
services services Total senices services Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
a) Analysis of turmnaver
Measured 1529 150.1 303.0 1707 165.7 336.4
Unmeasured 262.3 259.5 521.8 262.2 3274 5896
Large user tariffs 14.3 - 14.3 - - -
Trade effluent - 29.9 29.9 - 38.8 388
Revenue grants 0.4 - 0.4 0.4 - 0.4
Third parties 1.3 Q.5 1.8 18 0.5 2.3
Cther sources 10.0 3.2 13.2 10.4 4.2 146
Total turnover 441.2 4432 884 .4 4455 536.6 9821
b) Other operating income
Current cost profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets 2.9 1.1 4.0 1.9 2.0 3.9
¢} Working capital adjustment 03 2.3 2.6 (1.5} 21 1.6
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Regulatory accounts - current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2001

2 Analysis of current cost turnover and operating costs continued

2001
Water services Sewerage services Business anatysis
Sludge Sewage
Resources Water treatment treatment Sewerage
and Distrib-  services Sewage and  /disposal  services Customer Scientific Cost of
treatment ution  sub-total Sewerage treatment  disposal  sub-total  sub-total services  services  regulation
£Em £m £m £m Em Em £m Em Em £Em Em
d) Analysis of operating costs and tangible fixed assets
Direct costs
Employment costs 7.3 15.9 23.2 5.3 10.0 5.0 15.0 20.3
Power 5.0 10.6 156 2.9 9.5 1.8 11.3 14.2
Agencies - - - - - - - -
Hired and contracted 3.2 10.9 141 10.4 2.3 13.4 15.7 26.1
Asscciated companies 0.8 0.9 1.7 1.4 0.7 1.8 2.5 3.9
Materials and consumables 4.2 3.1 7.3 1.0 3.1 338 6.9 7.9
Service charges 8.4 - 8.4 1.4 4.9 - 4.9 6.3
Bulk supply imports 6.9 - 6.9 - - - - -
Other direct costs 0.1 0.9 1.0 33 1.3 0.1 1.4 4.7
Total direct costs 359 42.3 78.2 26.7 31.8 259 57.7 834 22.9 10.6 2.1
General and support 18.2 15.9 35.1 8.7 22.5 16.5 39.0 47.7 7.2 39 0.7
Functional expenditure 55.1 58.2 113.3 34.4 54.3 42.4 96.7 131.1 30.1 145 2.8
Businass activities recharge 21.3 26.1 (30.1) (145 (2.8)
Rates 29.1 11.9
Doubtiui debts 10.1 11.4
Exceptional items - -
i 173.8 180.5
Services for third parties 4.3 2.0
Total operating expenditure 178.1 182.5
Capital costs
Infrastructure renewals:
Expenditure (0.8) 331 32.3 26.8 - - - 26.8
Accrual 2.3 3.9 {1.6) (3.6) - - - (3.6)
Current cost depreciation 443 333 77.6 20.0 70.5 28.4 98.9 1189
Amariisation of deferred income (1.4} (1.5)
Business activity capital costs 0.1 0.2
107.0 1408
Services for third parties depreciation 0.5 -
Total capital maintenance T 1408
Total operating costs 2856 3233
Analysis of tangible fixed assets
Service activities 1,430.1 5,696.4 7,126.5 14,4442 11476 2738 1,426.4 1528706
Business activities 1316 201 a98.9 117.0
Service totals 7,258.1 14,464.3 1,523.3 15,987.6
Services for third parties 149.0
Total 7,407.1 15,987.6
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2 Analysis of current cost turnover and operating ¢osts continued

2000
Waler services Sewerage SeTvices Business analysis
Studge Sewage
Resources Water treatment  treatment  Sewerage
and Distrib-  services Sewage and  /dispesal  services Customer  Scientific Cost of
treatment ution  sub-dotal  Sewerage  uealment  disposal o subtotal sub-tolad SETVICES services  regulation
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
d) Analysis of operating costs and tangible fixed assets
Direct costs
Employment costs 7.7 8.3 26.0 25 13.1 6.7 19.8 22.3
Power &.6 109 17.5 2.7 8.3 2.9 11.2 13.9
Agencies - - - 15.4 - - - 15.4
Hired and contracted 2.5 12.4 14.9 2.5 2.0 7.8 9.8 12.3
Associated companies 1.3 1.3 256 0.6 0.4 2.8 3.2 3.8
Materials and consumabies 53 3.1 8.4 06 4.0 31 7.1 7.7
Service charges 3.1 - 3.1 1.2 a3 01 4.4 5.6
Bulk supply imports 7.5 - 7.5 - - - - -
Other direct costs 07 1.3 2.0 .7 1.4 C.5 1.9 2.6
Total direct costs 39.7 47 .3 87.0 26.2 335 23.9 57.4 836 23.7 11.2 2.4
General and support 20.2 17.1 37.3 5.1 21.0 14.0 35.0 401 7.8 4.2 0.8
Functiona! expenditure 59.9 64.4 124.3 313 b54.5 37.9 824 123.7 315 154 32
Business aciivities recharge 238 263 £31.5r {154 (3.23
Rates 251 13.4
Doubtful depts 8.6 9.8
Exceptional ttems 30.7 30.4
212.5 2036
Services for third parties 51 1.2
Total operating expenditure 217.6 204.8
Capital costs
Infrastructure renewals:
Expenditure 89 (43.2) (343 27.9 - - - 279
Accrual (7.4) 74.2 66.8 (8.8) - - - (8.8
Current cost depreciation 46.7 359 82.6 14.1 66.4 20.4 86.8 100.9
Amortisation of deferred income (1.3} (1.5}
Business activity capital costs c.1 0.1
1139 1186
Services for third parties depreciation 0.5 -
Total capital maintenance 1144 118.6
Total operating costs 332.0 323.4
Analysis of tangible fixed assets
Service activities 1,408.9 55299 6939.8 14,081.3 11,1329 2609 1,393.8 15,475.1
Business activities 131.0 138 96.4 116.2
Service 1otals 7,070.8 14,1011 1,490.2 15,591.3
Services for third parties 151.2 -
Total 7,222.0 15,581.3

e) Non appeointed business

The group has not identified for the purpose of its 2000/2001 accounts, any businesses or activities other than the Appecinted business.
The amounts in respect of the non-appoinied businesses are not material under the guidelines issued by the Office of Water Services.

f) Reactive and planned maintenance

Expenditure on reactive and planned maintanance inctuded in operating ¢osts for 2001 in respect of infrastructure assets amounted
to £17.8 million on water services (2000: £22.8 million) and £13.2 million for sewerage services {2000: £9.7 million}.

Expenditure on reactive and planned maintenance inciuded in operating costs for 2001 in respect of non-infrastructure assets amounted
to £9.2 million on water services (2000: £8.6 million) and £22.4 million for sewerage services {2000: £18.2 million).

]
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Regutatory accounts - current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2001

3 Analysis of tangible fixed assets by asset type within service

Non
Specialised speclalised Infra-
operational operational structure Other
assets assets assets assets Total
£m £m £m £m £m
a) Water services tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type
(3ross replacement cost
At 1 Aprll 2000 1,508.2 211 6,162.9 233.8 7,996.0
RP and other adjustment 340 1.7 1389 35 173.1
Additions A2.6 3.0 50.1 9.0 104.7
Disposals and amounts written off (4.0) (0.9) - (7.1} (12.0)
At 31 March 2001 1,580.8 94.9 6,351.9 235.2 8,266.8
Depreciation
At 1 April 2000 630.6 22.0 - 121.4 7740
RPI and other adjustment 15.0 0.4 - 2.0 17.4
Charge for year 593 1.1 - 17.8 78.2
Disposals and amounts writien off (4.0 (0.6} - (5.3 (9.9)
At 31 March 2001 700.9 22.9 - 1359 859.7
Net book value
At 31 March 2001 879.9 72.0 6,351.9 103.3 7,407.1
At 1 April 2000 8776 63.1 £,162.9 112.4 72220
" b} Sewerage services tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type

Gross replacement cost
At 1 April 2000 2,8495 101.6 13,9208 199.4 17,0713
RP! and other adjustments 61.1 2.7 319.2 52 388.2
Additions 36.5 5.5 45.0 18.7 165.7
Disposals and amounts written off (50.0) {1.3) - {12.2) (64.1)
At 31 March 2001 2,956.5 108.5 14,285.0 211.1 17,561.1
Depreciation
At 1 April 2000 1,360.7 19.6 - 99.7 1,480.0
RP1 and other adjustments 31.2 0.7 - 3.0 349
Charge for year 89.8 1.9 - 27.4 119.1
Disposals and amounts written off (50.6) (0.9 - {9.0) (60.5)
At 31 March 2001 1,431.1 21.3 - 121.1 1,573.5
Net book value
At 31 March 2001 1,625.4 87.2 14,285.0 90.0 15,987.6
At 1 April 2000 1,488.8 82.0 13,920.8 99.7 15,591.3
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3 Analysis of tangible fixed assets by asset type within service continues

Non
Specialised speclalised Infra-
operational operational structure Other
assets assetls assets assets Total
£m £m £m £m &m
c} Total tangible fixed assets analysed by asset type
Gross replacement cost
At 1 April 2000 43577 192.7 20,083.7 433.2 25,067.3
RPI and other adjustment 951 4.4 4531 8.7 566.3
Additions 139.1 85 95.1 27.7 2704
Disposals and amounts writteny off {54.8) (2.2) - (19.3) (76.1}
At 31 March 2001 45373 203.4 20,636.9 450.3 25,827.9
Depreciation
At 1 April 2000 1,991.3 41.6 - 221.1 2,254.0
RP) and other adjustment 46.2 1.1 - 5.0 2.3
Charge for year 1491 3.0 - 45.2 197.3
Disposals and amounts written off (54.6) (1.5 - {14.3} (70.4)
At 31 March 2001 2,132.0 44.2 - 257.0 2,433.2
Net book value
At 31 March 2001 2,405.3 159.2 20,636.9 193.3 23,394.7
At T April 2000 2,366.4 1511 20,083.7 212.1 22,8133
4 Working capital 2001 2000
£Em £m
Stocks 2.9 4.0
Trade debtors 65.0 &67.9
Trade creditors (7.8) {7.4)
Short-ierm capital creditors {19.2) (20.3)
Infrastructure renewals accrual {42.5) (47.7)
Accruais (97.5) (116.4)
Payments in advance (69.2) (61.3)
Tax andd social security 4.0 {(4.0)
Grougp trade debtors / (creditors) 8.1 (13.1}
Prepgyments 84.8 87.5
{95.6) {110.8)

]
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Regulatory accounts - current cost financial statements

Notes to the current cost financial statements
Year ended 31 March 2001

5 Reserves — current cost reserves o o0
At 1 Aprit 2000 18,464.2 23,0925
AMP adjustment - (5,121.4)
RP1 adjustments:
Fixed assets 514.0 558.6
Working capital (2.6) 11.6)
Financing (45.5) (45.9)
Grants and third party contributions {17.5) (18.0
Other adjustments 0.4 -
At 31 March 2001 18,913.0 18,4642
6 Reconciliation of current cost operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities
2001 2000
£m £m
Current cost operating profit 282.1 3322
Warking capital adjustrent {2.6) (1.6}
Decrease in stacks 1.1 1.4
QOther income 1.0 0.7
Current cost depreciation 197.3 ig4.2
. Current cost profit on disposal of 1angible fixed assets {4.0) 3.9
(Decease) / increase in debtors 1.0 (16.7)
increase in creditors 16.6 1.7
{Decrease) / increase in provisions (55.6}) 783
Infrastructure renewals expenditure 74.4 11.0
Effect of other deferrals and accruals on operating activity cash flow (1.9 (2.0
Net cash inflow from operating activities 509.4 585.3
7 Regulatory capital values

At each price review, the Office of Water Services sets price limits which it considers will enable companies to earn a reasonable return on capital.
The Office of Water Services bases thai retum on the Regulatory Capital Value (RCY).

The projected outim for the Company's RCV {after clawback for rolling five vear adjustments) frem the Novemnber 1999 Determination is as follows:

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
As at 31 March 2001 £m £m £m £m £m
Closing value 4,070 4,150 4,376 4,653 4,230
Year average 4,037 4,157 4,313 4,569 4,850
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At 2000/2001 out-turn prices

2001 2000 1899 1908 1997
£m £m £m £m £m
Profit and loss account
Turnover 884.4 1,0i0.6 996.5 1,006.5 1,023.9
Current cost operating costs (608.9}) (674.4) (624.9) (822.4) (646.7)
Share of results of associated undertaking - - 0.1 - -
QOther operating income 4.0 4.0 2.5 0.9 2.8
279.5 340.2 374.2 385.0 380.0
Working capital adjustment 2.6 1.6 3.0 3.8 4.3
Current cost operating profit 282.1 341.8 377.2 388.8 384.3
Cthar income 1.0 0.7 09 - -
Net interest payable (117.7) {(87.00 {76.3 (51.7) (39.1)
Financing adjustment 455 47.2 320 329 224
Current cost profit before taxation 210.9 302.7 3338 370.0 367.6
Taxation 04 (21.0) (116.1) (124.4) (38.8)
Current cost profit attributable to shareholders 211.3 281.7 217.7 245.6 328.8
Dividend (125.5) (149.2) {144 .3) {140.3) (306.4)
Exceptional dividend - (128.6} - {334.1) -
Current cost profit / (loss) retained 758 39 73.4 (228.8) 22.4
Balance sheet
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 23,394.7 23,338.1 28,303.7 27.923.7 27.621.2
Third party contributions since 1983/90 (817.9) (779.2) (725.4} {645.8) (588.6)
Working capital {95.6) (113.3) {66.5) (148 .0} (111.7)
Net operating asseis 22,481.2 22,4456 27,5118 27,1301 26,9209
Cash and Tnvestments 1.5 0.7 1.5 0.4 80.6
Non-trade debiors 5.6 8.6 8.8 2.3 125
Non-trade creditors due within one year (496.3) (491.9} (490.6) {560.3) (111.8)
Crediters due after one year (1,623.0) - {1,498.3) (1,366.3) (991.7) (915.8)
Provision for liahilitizs and charges {8.2) {44.3) (5.9) (16.9} (32.9)
Dividends payable - 127.% - - {138.5)
Net assets employed 20,360.8 20,292.5 25,659.3 25,5709 26,8154
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,023.0 1,049.0 1,070.0 1,108.0
Profit and loss account 4478 508.5 386.1 3186 5c4.9
Current cost reserve 18,913.0 187610 24 224.2 24,182.3 24,142.5

20,360.8 20,2925 25,659.3 255709 25,815.4
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Supplementary regulatory accounting diclosures

Year ended 31 March 2001

Information in respect of transactions during the year with any other business or activity of the Appoiniee or any Associated Company
a) Borrowings or sums lent
Sums horrowed or repaid by the appeintee during the year from/ta associated campanies were:

Principal amount  Repayment  Interest Rate
£m date %

Borrowed 650 2001/2006 Libor+

Severn Trent Water Utilities Finance Plc

Sums lent by the appointee to associated companies during the year:

Principal amount  Repayment  Interest Rate
! £m date %

Lent 0.8 2002 Market rates

Severn Trent Retail Services Lid

b) Dividends paid to associated companies
The company’s dividend policy is to declare dividends which are consistent with the company’s regulatery obligations and at a level which is

decided each year after consideration of a number of factors, including regulatory uncertainty, market expectations, actual and potential efficiencies,
future cash flow requirements and balance sheet considerations,

The amount deciared is expected to vary each year as the impact of these factors changes. Consistent with this policy, the dividend declared by the
company in 2001 amounted to £135.5 million.

¢) Transfer of assets / liabilities

During the course of the year sale proceeds in respect of assets sold by the appointee 1o associated companies at market vaiue amounted
ta £2.0 millien.

d) Supply of services

Services supplied by the appointee to associated companies
Nature of transactions

Company Terms £m
Rental of office accommadation Various Market rent 1.2
Service charges in respect of payroll, legal, transport and other Various Caost including overheads 2.5
‘Water, tankering, reception, treatment and disposal of wasie Various Market rates 13
5.0
Services supplied to the appointee by associated companies
Nature of transactions Company Terms £m
Provision of waste services Biffa Waste Services Ltd Competitive letting 45
Meler installation and provision Capital Controls Lid Competitive letting/ 5.4
cof other engineering services no market
Provision of engineering and Charles Haswell and Partners Ltd Other market testing 10.1
design services
Asset management Cognica Lid Competitive letting 1.7
Insurance services Derwent Insurance Ltd QOther market testing 2.8
Supply of materials Fusion Meters Ltd Competitive letting 37
Mailing and postal services Paperflow Serviges Lid Competitive letting/ 2.6
(Up to date of disposai) no market
Analytical services Severn Trent Laboratories Ltd Competitive letting 6.1
Management fee Severn Trent Pic No market 4.2
Supply of electricity Severn Trent Power Generation Lid Campetitive letling 0.2
Management fee Severn Trent Property Ltd Negetiated market rates .1
Project development and Severn Trent Systems Ltd Other market testing 42.8
managed service contract
Network analysis Stoner Associates No market 0.1
843

Of the £84.3 million {(2000: £114.0 millien), £40.6 million (2000: £62.5 million) was spent on investment expenditure.

&)} Omission of rights
Noneg

f) Waivers
None

g) Guarantees
None
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Financial and operating statistics

Severn Trent Water has made a commitment to publish information on its financial, customer service, operational and quality performance.

This statistical section uses infarmation primarily fram this report and accounts, the company’s annual drinking water quality repart and
information submitted to the Director General of Water Services as part of the company’s June 2001 return’.

The financial infarmation ¢contained in this section does naot constitute statutary accounts within the meaning of the United Kingdom Cempanies
Act 1985, Statutory accounts relating to the financial information contained within this supplement have been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, together with an unqualified report from the auditor,
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1997

i 1998 1999 2000 2001
Profit and loss accounts om o o e i
Turnover g19.1 932.8 952.7 982.1 884.4
Operating profit 386.2 * 409.4 4076 1 358.0% 325.7
Net interest, payable {35.1) A7.N {72.9) (84.5) (117.7)
Profit for the financial year 3511 * 36151 3347 % 2735%§ 208.0
Taxation (34.8) (115.3) (111.09 (20.4) 0.4
Dividend {275.0} (130,00 (138.00 (145.0} {135.5)
Exceptional dividend - {309.6) - (125.0% -
Retained profit / {loss) 413 * (193.4)t 857 ¢ (16.9)§ 729
* After restructuring of £20 miilion 1 After Year 2000 costs of £11.8 million
T After Year 2000 costs of £2.2 million § After Year 2000 costs of £8.6 million and restructuring £52.5 millien

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Balance sheets om o o p e
Fixed assets 34127 3,714.4 4,033.4 4,400.3 4,472.6
Net current liabilities (224.5) (645.6) (522.2) (660.2) (543.4)
3,188.2 3,068.8 3,511.2 3,740.1 3,929.2
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (826.5} {926.8) {1,302.4} (1,464.6) (1,623.0)
Provisions for liabilities, charges and deferred income (102.3} (83.0) (64.1) (147.7) {105.5}
2,252.4 2,053.0 2,144.7 2,127.8 2,200.7
Capitai and reserves
Called up share capital 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Profit and loss account 1,252.4 1,059.0 1,144.7 1,127.8 1,200.7
2,252.4 2,059.0 2,144.7 2,127.8 2,200.7
1997 1998 199% 2000 2001
Turnover by category o em cm om £m
Measured charges 286.8 302.3 328.6 2336.4 317.3
Unmeasured charges 562.9 560.9 566.6 589.6 521.8
Trade effluant 43.4 43.4 40.1 38.8 29.9
Other 260 26.2 17.4 173 15.4
919.1 9328 952.7 9582.1 884.4
Turnover - £m Profit - £m
(before customer rebates) (excluding exceptionals)
97 5278 N —iaa
98 [ 350.6] 371.1
0ol 10001
o1 ] m—
419.1
o
325.7

o 208.0

E Operating Profit
Profil for the financial year
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: 1997 1998 1959 2000 2001
Net borrowings o i Pt o em
Cash at bank and in hand 720 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.2
Borrowings (848.6) (1,291.4) (1,607.8) (1,857.7) {2,035.7)
(776.6) (1,281.3) {1,607.3) (1,857.6) (2,035.5)
Key ratios 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Liquidity
Current ratio (times) .49 0.17 0.24 0.20 0.23
Profitability
Gross profit margin {%} 42.02 43,89 4278 36.45 36.83
Return on capital employed (%): Historic cost 12.11 13.34 11.61 9.57 8.29
Return on fixed assets (%}): Historic cost 11.32 11.02 10.11 8.14 7.28
Return on fixed assets (%): Current cost 1.38 1.38 1.34 1.46 1.21
Gearing
Debt to equity (%) 34.48 62.71 74.94 87.30 92.49
Other
Turnover per employee (£) 160,038 174,062 180,572 190,921 182,841
Operating profit per employee (£) 67,247 76,395 77,255 69,596 67,335
1997 1998 1999 2600 2001
Emp]oyee numbers No. No. No. MNa. No.
Employee number (average} 5,743 5,359 5,276 5,144 4,837
Employee number {year end) 5,653 5,320 5,228 4993 4,544

Geating - %
The gearing ratio is used as an indicator
of the amount of debt compared to the
company's equity i.e. shareholders’ funds.
57
98
92
00| 87.3

o1 Y

L
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Customer service

Charges (2001/2002) Water  Sewerage o

Average annual unmeasured water charges

Severn Trent Water

113 97 210
hverage of other 9 water and sewerage companies 112 147 259
Equivalent cost per day per household
Severn Trent Water 58 pence
Other water and sewerage companies average 71 pence

Measured water charges

Water supply 77.08 pence/cubic metre
Sewerage 47.74 pence/cubic metre
Average househeld bill {including measured and unmeasured water charges)
Severn Trent Water £203
Average of ather 9 water and sewerage companies £241
Tob 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Customer payment statistics 000 000 000 00 000
Number of customers paying by instalments 1,295 1,369 1,486 1,552 1,616
Number of summonses 94 101 105 114 97
Percentage of unmeasured customers summoned (%) 2.3 31 3.0 35 3.0
Disconnections No. No. No No. No.
Domestic 457 323 47 25 0
Non domestic 230 203 184 206 304
Percentage of customers disconnected {%6) 0.02 0.02 .01 0.01 0.01
Customer complaints 500 000 900 000 000
i0 10 11 17+ 18

* The number of complaints received during the year increased. This is not the result of a deterioration in customer service, but follows the
re-classification of comptaints arising out of the 1999 Certifiers report.
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1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Na. No. No. No. No.

Customer contacts 000 000 000 000 000
By letter 684 758 819 919 870
Telephone calls 1,593 1,859 2,125 2,183 2,714
Total 2,277 2,617 2,944 3,102 3,584
Population
Water supply 7,280 7,305 7,331 7.356 7,382
Sewerage 8,300 8,200 8,225 8,250 8,270
Billed properties
Water
Unmeasured domestic 2,554 2,500 2,452 2,400 2,365
Unmeasured non-domestic 50 40 25 18 14
Sub-totai 2,604 2,540 2,477 2,418 2,379
Measured domestic 290 365 433 505 560
Measured non-domestic 170 180 196 204 208
Sub-total 460 545 629 709 768
Tota! 3,064 3,085 3,106 3,127 3,147
Sewerage 3,417 3,446 3,474 3,495 3,520
New connections during year
Water supply 22 23 24 24 22
Sewerage 25 25 25 25 25

Customer service - £

Average annual household bill for 2001/2002

o 1C0 200 300
I ]

E Other water campanies
Severn Trent Water

L

Annual Report and Accounts 2001 53




Customer service continued

Levels of service

Under Condition J of the Instrument of the Appointment of the Water and Sewerage Undertakers, the Director General of Water Services requires
the company to provide information on a series of levels of service indicators which compare the service provided to specified performance criteria.

Company performance against Ofwat service indicators {properties/population meeting DG reference levels)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
% % % % %

(DG1) Raw water availability
Percentage of the population who live in areas
where resources are adequate to meet demands 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
(DG2) Pressure of mains water
Percentage of properties not at risk of receiving water at a
pressure fess than one and a half atmospheres at the stop
tap on the boundary of the property 92.70 99.83 99.86 99.86 99.86
{DG3) Interruption to supply
Percentage of properties not experiencing an
unwarned loss of supply for more than twelve hours 99.94 99.96 99.91 99.96 99.80
(BG4) Water usage restrictions
Percentage of properties not affected by:
Ban on hosepipes 49,20 100.00 100.00 100.C0 100.00
Drought orders 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
(DG5) Flooding from sewers
Percentage of properties where there is no risk of flooding
from public sewers at a frequency of more than twice
in ten years 99.685 99.95 99.96 99.97 99.97
(DGH) Response to billing contacts
Response time for replies te billing contacts
Under 5 days 82.8 96.3 99.2 956 991
Under 10 days 96.5 28.9 99,7 100.0 99.9
Under 20 days 99.8 99.9 99.9 100.0 100.0
Over 20 days 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

In 2000/2001 there were 3.2 million customer contacts. The company’s performance in 2000/2001 based on Cfwat's 1999/2000 criteria would meet
the ‘Good’ category.

(DG7} Response o written complaints
Response time for replies to written complaints

Under 5 days 745 4.5 95.2 38.7 88.5
Under 10 days 0.6 98.8 99.7 9359 99.1
Under 20 days 991 100.0 100.0 100.0 99.8
Over 20 days 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2

The number of customer complaints received in 2000/20C1 has increased marginally from those received in 1§99/2000. The company's performance
in 200072001 based on Ofwat's 1999/2000 criteria would meet the 'Good’ category.
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Levels of service continued

(DG8) Billing of metered customers

Percentage of customers who receive bills for metered accounts during the year based on actual readings as opposed to those based on estimates.

1937 1998 1989 2000 2001
% % % % %

Company read 96.1 97.7 98.3 98.3 897.9
Customer read 2.9 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.6
Total read and bitled in year 99.0 98.5 99.7 99.5 99.5
The company’s performance in 2000/2001 based on Ofwat's 1999/2000 criteria would meet the ‘Good’ categery.
(DGY) Telephone contacts
Response times to answering telephone calls 1o the principal customer contact points
Under 15 seconds 73.5 82.0 82.4 82.2 85.7
Under 3G seconds 8§2.7 91.1 91.0 a0.6 92.0
Quer 20 seconds 17.3 88 9.0 a4 8.0
Average response times (seconds) 19.7 10.2 9.8 99 10.4
Guaranteed standards scheme 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Complzints answered within the guaranteed standards 97.7% 99.8% 99.9% 100.0% 99.1%
scheme time period
Number of claims automatically accepted for guaranteed 1,230 2,713 4,699 4,130 2,996

standard payments

Response to billing Response to written complaints
queries within 5 days - % queries within 5 days - %

e[ T &8 9/

98 [_ 063 98 E45]

99 [ 53.2] ag [ 9571

00 [ 95.6] 00 | 98.7]

o1 01

L
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Rainfall

1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Severn Trent region — area rainfall
Severn Trent region
- Rainfall (mm) 777 741 814 769 759 718 683 639 842 792 B8l4 631 578 684 815 849 931
- % long-term average 99 96 105 99 988 93 88 83 110 102 105 81 75 83 108 113 123
Severn basin
- Rainfall (mm) 842 813 856 805 811 777 732 702 872 797 844 674 624 716 857 931 1,013
- % long-term average 102 98 103 97 98 94 88 87 108 99 104 83 76 87 108 117 127
Trent basin
- Rainfall (mm} 715 685 790 747 723 676 647 576 808 781 785 585 540 661 /33 777 86l
- % long-term average 97 93 103 101 93 92 88 73 110 106 107 80 73 S50 109 108 120
Note:
% long-term average for data is based on figures from 1941 to 1970 up to 1997 and on figures from 1961 10 1990 since 1998,
Figures relate to calendar year.

1000

750

500

250
84 8586 87 B8 B9 90 91 92 9394 95 96 §7 98 99 00 mm
Area rainfall
Cactua
. Long-term average
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0

01

56 Severn Trent Water Limited

Apr May Jun  Jul

Average weekly water demand
(comparison between last year's demand and during the drought year)
—— 200072001

1995/96

Aug Sep Oct MNov Dec Jan Febh Mar

Ml




Demand

: 1997 1998 1939 2000 2001
Analysis of water supply sources wid wid Wi o Wi
Reservoirs 476 537 51C 517 501
River intakes 802 650 692 727 733
Groundwater 733 719 651 618 619
Total production 2,011 1,906 1,853 1,862 1,853
Treated water imports 20 20 24 23 22
Treated water exports )] (8) (8) (7) {7
Total water into supply 2,022 1,918 1,869 1,878 1,868

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Water demand MIfd Ml Ml Ml Mid
Household demand 1,139 1,108 1,117 1,132 1,132
MNon-household demand 52 524 515 491 4830
Water delivered to hilled customers 1,691 1,632 1,632 1,623 1,612
Total water into supply 2,022 1,918 1,869 1,878 1,868
Company unaccounted for water 325 280 229 225 226

Operational statistics

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Number of repairs carried out on mains pipes 10,908 6,025 6,792 7,033 7,022
Average time taken to repair bursts on mains pipes (days) 1.88 0.37 0.36 0.32 0.45
Number of repairs carried out on communication pipes 12,552 14,415 15,629 13,769 11,530
Average time taken t0 repair bursts on communication pipes (days) 3.49 Q.14 Q.13 0.14 Q.16
Number of repairs caried out on customers supply pipes 8,294 10,942 12,030 12,560 10,742
Number of calls 1o ‘Leakline’ service 19,088 27,788 35,642 N/a N/a
(service commenced December 1995, ceased March 1999)
Mumber of calls to Operational helpling’ service N/a Nfa Nfa 487,096 539,026

(service commenced Aprit 1999)
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Investment expenditure

1590

1991

1992 1983 1994

1985

1996

1997 1998 1599 2000 2001

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Rescurces and treatment 37 57 96 116 117 29 79 72 47 56 54 27

Distribution 74 97 161 137 107 104 a7 141 160 152 170 85

Sewerage 47 67 108 90 76 73 45 57 63 fats) 75 51

Sewage treatment 74 126 152 147 108 85 61 2l i65 176 162 89

Recreation and amenity G 1 11 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1

Operational support 19 38 46 49 32 30 16 21 21 14 18 6

Other 10 9 11 7 3 3 23 29 54 80 76 61

261 395 585 550 445 386 322 412 516 567 556 320

Capital expenditure 225 348 482 462 380 320 252 335 437 480 545 246

Gross infrastructure expenditure 36 47 103 83 65 66 70 77 79 87 11 74

261 39% 585 550 445 386 322 412 516 567 556 320

Cumulative investrent since 1990 261 656 1,241 1,791 2,236 2,622 2944 33866 3872 4433 4995 5,315

Physical outputs 1997 1998 1993 2000 2001

Mains - added (Km} 248 148 48 42 111

- renewals (Km) 577 714 807 1,010 140

- relined {(Km) 347 81 4 160 270

- number of communication pipes replaced 48,508 40,848 54,118 54,088 13,706

Sewers - added (Km) 289 242 724 410 147

- improved (Km) 11 6 2 4 0
Approximate number of propertics wherg

probtems of poor pressure alfeviated by investment 33,400 8,300 4,000 5 2,920

Number of properties where risk of
flooding from sewers has been removed 427 450 638 591 119

Investment - £m

Annual investment expenditure since privatisation
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Investment - £m

Cumnulative investment expenditure since privatisation
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Investment continued and Quality

Major operational schemes

2001
; : Totat . 2001

carried out during year em Operational assets No.

Derby sewage treatment works 219 Impounding reservairs 41

Birches Head combined sewer storage 4.6 Groundwater sources 187

Roundhill sewage treatment works 36 River water intakes 16

Meriden to Highters Heath link main 3.4 Surface water treatment works 20

Leicester Northgate sewer 31 Water supply booster stations 556G

Pershore resewerage 29 Service reservoirs sites 534

Goscote sewage treatment works 2.7 Mains {(Km) 42,980

Wing to Owston renewal 2.4 Sewers (Km) 53,325

Roundhill incinerator improvements 2.4 Sewage treatment works 1,001

Minworth sewage treatment works 2.4 Sewage pumping stations 653
Sewerage pumping stations 2,283
Sludge treatment facilities 57

Quality

Water supply 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Overall quality of drinking water

Number of samples 77,654 77,327 74,802 72,651 66,840

% compliance with standards 39.84% 99.89% 99.88% 92.91% 99.90%

Microbiological quality of drinking water

Water leaving treatment works

Number ¢of samples 23,419 22,647 20,580 19,646 15,571

% compliance with standards >899 9% »99,9% =99.9% >99.9% »99.9%

Water at service reservoirs

Number of samples 34,243 34,047 33,314 32,234 31,241

% compliance with standards =96 9% >99.9% >33.9% >99.9% >99.9%

Water at customess’ taps

Number of samples 20,262 20,733 20,908 20,771 20,028

% compliance with standards 99.8% 99.8% 99.8% 99.8% 99.8%

Fhysical and chemical quality of drinking water

Water at customers” taps

Number of samples 20,262 20,733 20,908 20,771 20,028

% comphiance with standards 99.8% 99.9% 99.9% »>09.9% >99,9%

Notes:

Information on quality is based on calendar year in accordance with current Drinking Water Regulations. Many tests are carried out on each sample.
Compliance is based on these tests with aver 231,100 being made during 2000. % Compliance with standards as detailed in the Water Supply

(Water Quality) regulations.
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Sewage treatment quality
Overall compliance with standards

1997 1998 1995 2000 2001

Total number of sewage treatment works 1,014 1,007 1,004 999 1,001
Number of sewage treatment works failing consents 15 21 19 7 19
Number of prosecutions by Environment Agency (EA) resulting in convictions
Discharge from sewerage system 2 1 2 8] 0
Sewage treatment works o] 0 0 i 1
Water treatment works 1 ¥] 0 0 0
Other i G ¢} 0 0
Compliance of numerically consented work 1997! 1997 1908 1999 2000
Number of works with numeric consents 741 719 731 745 685
Compliance with sanitary standards (35 percentile)
By tests to measure quality 99.5% 98.4% 99.6% 99.6% 99.3%
By works 100.0% 100.0%3 95.9%* 99.9% 99.6%
Compliance with sanitary standards {upper tier)
By tests to measure quality >99.9% 99,7% 99.8% 99.9% 99.9%
By works 98.6% 96.5% 99.4% 99.3% 99.7%
Compliance with non-sanitary standards
By tests to measure quality 94.3%? 92.2%:* 97.2%?* 99.4% 99.4%
By works 81.4% 71.4% 77.0% 21.7% 87.7%
Notes
! Compliance of numerically consented works figures for 1997 are based on financial year, all other calender year.
2 Most failures relate to works which experience problems with colour derived from dye works.
* This excludes one small works where the consent is subject to appeal with the EA.
Sewage

v 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
SIUdge d'Sposal tds tds tds tds tds
Farmland 81,000 82,500 85,800 96,900 66,800
Landfift 42 000 24 700 28,000 23,800 15,100
Incineration 28,000 24,900 22,800 30,200 20,500
Sea 0 0 0 0 0
Other 5,000 26,200 38,600 7,900 5,400
Total 156,000 158,300 175,200 158,800 107,800

tds = tonnes dry solids

Methods of sludge disposal - %

.Farm\and

Incineration
[Cotner
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Community education

Community education

Education centres

This year saw our Educaticn and Come and See cperations cambining to form a new Community education section. This change brings tegether our five
education centres and six site based visitor centres enabling us to meet the needs of all our visitors be they seven or seventy. This year we welcomed over
30,000 pupils and 8,000 adults onte our sites and we took Seven Trent Water presentations out to schocis and community groups throughout the region.
Our touring caravans have attended 68 shows and events with a total attendance in excess of 600,000 people, offering our customers the epportunity to
raise questions about their domestic water services to general issues about our future investment plans or our environmental improvement programme.

We have continued to produce rescurces t0 support teachers in the classroom. In January this year we were pleased to launch a new CD ROM for
schools called ‘Waterwise' which covers all aspects of the water cycle and the water industry. Working in partnership with teachers from Derbyshire

we were able te ensure that this C ROM meets the requirements of the National Curriculum. A copy of ‘Waterwise” and the teacher support materials
are available free of charge to all schocls in the Severn Trent Water region.

Community education centres are located at the fellowing sites:

Barston sewage treatment works* Campion Hills water treatment works Carsington reservoir*
Cropston water treatment works* Hayden sewage treatment warks* Minwarth sewage treatment works
Stoke Bardolph sewage treatment works™ The Mythe water treatment works Trimpley water treatment works

* Sites with a purpose built classroom and resident teacher
Other Severn Trent Water sites are available for organised visiter groups by arrangement with the Community education team.

For further information on how to arrange a visit to one of our centre or to request a talk at your own venue please contact Community education,
Severn Trent Water Limited, 2297 Coventry Road, Birmingham B26 3PU.

1999 2000 2001
No. No. No,
Visitors to Severn Trent sites
Number of pupils visits 31,604 31,067 30,210
Number of adult/teacher visits 15,805 12,471 8,237
Talks given at non Severn Trent sites
Number of pupils 18,835 3,502 10,460
Number of adults 3,748 4,256 2,597
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Main offices

Information on the company may be obtained at any of the following main Sevemn Trent Water offices:

Registered Office

Severn Trent Water Limited
2297 Coventry Road
Birmingham B26& 3PU

Company number: 2366686

Directors
T DG Arculus

B Duckworth
J H Bailey

J K Banyard
| Elliott

J A Hill

G P Noane
F A Osborn
R M Walker
M R Wilson

Business telephone numbers
Billing enquiries:
Tet: 08457 500 00

Operations and emergencies:
Tel: OBOC 783 4444

All other enquiries:
Tel: 0121 722 4000

Company website
www.stwater.co.uk

Group website
WwWww,severn-trent.com

E-mail

customer.relations@severntrent.co.uk
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Severn Trent Water Limited
tdgbaston Depot
Waterworks Road
Birmingham B16 DD

Severn Tremt Water Limited
Sherbeurne House

St Martin's Road

Finham

Coventry CV3 6P3

Severn Trent Water Limited
PO Box 51

Raynesway

Derby DE21 7JA

Severn Trent Water Limited
Staverton Depot

Staverton Alrport
Cheltenham Road East
Gloucester GL2 9QY

Severn Trent Water Limited
Leicester Water Centre
Gorse Hill

Anstey

Leicester LE7 7GU

Severn Trent Water Limited
Hucknall Road
Nottingham NG5 1FH

Severn Trent Water Limited
Shelton
Shrewsbury SY3 8Bl
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